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art 5. Accoun

1. Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements
{1) The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Regulations
Concerning Terminology, Forms and Preparation Methods of Consolidated Financial Statements (Ministry of
Finance Ordinance No. 28, 1976, hereinafter referred to as “Consolidated Statements Regulations”). The
consolidated financial statements have been also prepared in conformity with the Enforcement Regulations for the
Insurance Business Act (Ministry of Finance Ordinance No. 5, 1996, hereinafter referred to as “Insurance Act
Enforcement Regulations”), as stipulated under Articles 46 and 68 of the Consclidated Statements Regulations.

{2) Tokio Marine & Nichido’s {hereinafter referred to as “the Company”) financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with the Regulations Concerning Terminology, Forms and Preparation Methods of Financial Statements
(Ministry of Finance Ordinance No. 59 , 1963, hereinafter referred to as "Financial Statements Reguiations”) and
the Insurance Act Enforcement Regulations, as stipulated in Article 2 of the Financial Statements Regulations.

2. Auditor’s Certification _
Pursuant to Article 193-2, Paragraph 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act of Japan, the Company's
consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2017 and financial statements for the business
year ended March 31, 2017 have been audited and certified by PricewaterhouseCoopers Aarata LLC.

PwC Aarata, which the Company has been using for auditing and certification, changed to a different type of audit
corporation and became PwC Aarata LLC as of July 1, 2016,

3. Conscious Steps to Achieve Appropriateness of the Consolidated Financial Statements
The Company takes conscious steps to achieve appropriateness of the consolidated financial statements. For
example, the Company is a member of the Financial Accounting Standards Foundation, management and employees
participate in associated seminars held by the leading accounting firms and the Company subscribes to specialized
accounting books. Each of those steps are taken to enable the management and employees to appropriatety
understand the accounting standards and to coordinate with any required changes in accounting procedures.
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1 Consolidated Financial Statements
(1) Consolidated Financial Statements
(D Consolidated Balance Sheet

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2016

As of March 31, 2017

._»_.deposits. _

_Recewables under resale agreements

E ‘Monetary receivables bought === o

~ Money trusts
A'Securities
Loans
‘Tanglble fixed assets
Land
Buildings
Construction in progress
Other tangible fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets
Software
Goodwill
Other intangible fixed assets
Other assets
Net defined benefit assets
Deferred tax assets
Customers’ liabilities under acceptances and
guarantees
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Total asseis

Liabilities

Insurance liabilities
Qutstanding claims
Underwriting reserves

Corporate bonds

Other liabilities

Net defined benefit liabilities

Provision for retirement benefits for directors

Provision for employees’ bonus

Reserves under special laws
Price fluctuation reserve

+ - Deferred tax liabilities

_ Negative goodwill
- Acceptances and guarantees
Total liabilities

4 999

Cae1092,873 L

63,049

wZ 24 w5 T 8526822 2

x3 x8 793,963

101 650
s *4 *5 .7 8 928 54QV
«345 1,160,972

“+1 287,039 - - +1 269,318
+4 106,409 117,074
=4 104,759 1081186
56 690

25,814 33,366
1,029,189 878,908
37,437 40,244,
542,540 472,793
449,211 365,871,
1,477,408 1,480,484
12,440 3,356
21,564 18,266
15,087 2,465
410,694 47,398
14,208,386 14,614,196
9,045,660 9,282,130

va 2,546,783 x4 2,624,979
«4 6,408,876 4 6,657,150
*ax5 77,677 x4 +5 69,097
«4 1,493,805 xs 1,479,941
230,583 231,272

23 _

53,231 61,350
81,060 88,090
81,080 86,090
319,054 322117
10,208 9,173

‘. 15,087 2,465
11,326,387 11,543,639




{Yen in milions)

As of March 31, 2016

As of March 31, 2017

Metgssets’ °
Shareholder ] equrty
Share capital y
Capital surplus
“Retained earnlngs
) Total shareholder's equity ,
Accumulated: other comprehenswe mcome 3
Unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-sale
_securities

‘Deferred gains (fosses) on hedge transactions

Foreign currency translation adjustments

-Remeasurements of defined benefitplans .~ =

Total accumulated other comprehensive
income

Non—contmllmg interests

Net total assets

*Totai liabilities and net asseis

101,994 401,994
123,521 _ 133625
4,040,457 0 o0 0t 4238185
_ 1,265,672 1'473.'806.
1,394,862 1,476,267

LU 42,008 4360
202,445 110,967
AT2.828 - A15,068
1,596,481 1,576,525
AoB4d . 20225
2881999 = 3,070,557
. 14,208.386 . 14,614,196
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@ Consolidated Statement of Income and Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Consolidated Statement of Income
(Yen in millions)

FY2015 : FY2016
(April 1, 2015 — (April 1, 2016 —
March 31, 2016) March 31, 2017)

- Otdinary:incorme L BT 1l 30526087 S 8,257,316
_ Underwntlng income o o 3,458,752 ) 3,764,954
jums writter pS DTS a7 308 T g 308 949f
o Depos:t premlums from pollcyholders 122780 12442
i investmentineome on déposit premium T 749,688 45303,
., Life insurance premiums o 213,711 o 319,328
#7 Otherundetwriting incoms 70 T L SRR Tt~ R R s S - 1 - <
_ Investment income _ . 430,075 & 436,331
" ¥iterest and dividends B B _ - 2021636 . S 324954
_Gains on money trusts _ o 345 957

* Gainson trading securitles . LE T 4665 ” 261455
Gains on sales of securities 143,005 118,979
"Gains on redemption of securities . e’ (s o 707
Gains on derivatives ) 27,641 -
‘Other investment income ‘ 11063 8,580
Investment income on deposit premiumsiEE 249,688 245,303

Other ordinary income : 83,774 56,030.
Ordinary expenses 3,628,671 3,900,140
Underwriting expenses 3,001,184 3,102,784
Net claims paid 1,557,668 1,709,068

l.oss adjustment expenses +1 115,783 +1 123,908
Agency commissions and brokerage »1 584,723 »1 603 445
Maturity refunds to policyholders 211,953 192,759
Dividends to policyholders 136 59

Life insurance claims 147,721 246,916
Provision for outstanding claims 158,076 151,141
Provision for underwriting reserves 219,285 74973

Other underwriting expenses 5,835 : 513
Investment expenses 52,947 65,016
Losses on money trusts - 2,654
Losses on sales of securities 19,759 ' 24,181
impairment losses on securities - 16,666 7,267
Losses on redemption of securities 932 2,539
Losses of derivatives - 10,410

.7 Other investment expenses 15,589 . 17,963.
Operatmg and general administrative expenses +1 558,256 «1 717,951

" Cither ordinary expenses 13,283 14,388
_Interest expenses 6,919 11,5486

- . Losses on bad debts - 18 : 41
Equity in losses of affiliates »3 3,920 2,184

:  Other ordinary expenses . 616
Ordinary profit 325,931 357,176




(Yen in millions)

- Extraordinary gains.

Gains on dlsposal of fixed assets

- i Other extraordinary gains

Extraordlnary losses

U Fosses:on disposaFof fixed assets
!mpalrment losses on fixed assets

- Provision for réserves. under spec:af laws,

Provision for price fluctuation reserve

T'Other extrdordinary losses B

Income before income taxes and non- controlllng

_interests _

“ Incorie taxes — current '

Income taxes — deferred

- Total income: taxes .«

Net income

‘Netincortie attfibutable to non-controlling interests

Net income attributable to owners of the parent

FY2015 FY2016
(April 1, 2015 — March 31, (April 1, 2016 — March 31,

2016) 2017)

LT 7 278 L 10431

118 , 7,841

L #2159 i ep 2,689

12,799 7,820

LN T BTT- "1,"815

Ce3 1,799 _ =3 935

S 4‘925:_- S C - -45;03.0

' 4,925 . 5,030

- %45106 .38

313,410 359,787

919820 ¢ L 117,234

4787 A13,275

.'98,739 103,959

216,670 255,827

E 432_.-1 N 11934

215,233 253,893
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

(Yen in millions)

FY2015
{April 1, 2015 -
March 31 2016)

FY2016
(April 1, 2016 —

‘March 31, 2017)

" ‘Net income e
Other comprehensive income

3,114

CLAP7186 7
5,140

255,827

A7 842
- 489,261
£2,240

."afr Iiates acco_,_ Y ed for by the equity method. _3 R : "9120 3 S

Total other comprehenswe income o . *» A399,571 + A18,308

" Total.comprehensive income SRR U A182,901 237519
Comprehensive income attributable to: _ _ _

* Owners of the parent PG A181608 236,547

Non-controlling interests A1,202 a7



® Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholder's Equity
FY2015 (April 1, 2015 — March 31, 2016)

(Yen in millions

Shareholder's equity

Share capital

Capital surplus

Retained eamings

Total shareholder's

equity

Beginning balance

101,994

123,521

873,771

1,099,287

Changes during the year

Dividends

A48,722

A48,722

Net income attributable to owners
of the parent

215,238

215,238

Changes in the scope of
consolidation

4130

A130

Increase from merger

Increase from share exchange

Changes to equity from increased
capitalization of consolidated
subsidiaries

Changes due to accounting
standards adopted by overseas
subsidiaries

Net changes in items other than
shareholder’s equity

Total changes during the year

166,385

166,385

Ending balance

101,994

123,521

1,040,157

1,265,672

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Unrealized . _
ains Defemred i - i
9 gains Foreign Remeasurements Nor_l controlling Total net assets
(losses) on (losses) on currency of defined interests
available- hedge translation | o0 ot pians
for-sale | transactions | 2cjustments
securities
Beginning balance 1,768,728 15,117 227543 417,969 22,181 3,114,868
Changes during the vear
Dividends 448,722
Net income attributable to owners
of the parent ) 215,238
Changes in the scope of
consolidation A130
Increase from merger B
increase from share exchangs -
Changes to equity from increased
capitalization of consolidated —
subsidiaries
Changes due to accounting
standards adopted by overseas —
subsidiaries
gﬁgrﬁi?gee:;ums cffer than A373,883 43,114 425,008 5,140 82317 4399,253
Total changes during the year A373,863 ' 43,114 425008 5,140 42,317 4232,868
Ending balance 1,394,862 12,003 202,445 Al2.828 19,844 2,881,999




FY2016 (April 1, 2016 ~ March 31, 2017)

(Yen in millions)

Shareholder's equity
Share capital Capital surplus | Retained eamings | 10%2 52:5;“9',5
Beginning halance 101,994 123,521 1,040,157 1,265,672
Changes during the year
Dividends 452,870 452,970
Net income attributable to owners
of the parent 253,893 253,893
Changes in the scope of
consolidation’ 23,673 A3673
Increase from merger 2215 2215
Increase from share exchange 10,104 10,104
Changes to equity from increased
capitalization of consolidated 0 0
subsidiaries
Changes due to accounting
standards adopted by overseas 993 993
subsidiaries
Net changes in items other than
~ ehareholder's equity
Total changes during the year - 10,104 198,028 208,133
Ending balance 101,994 133,625 1,238,185 1,473,806

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Unrealized .
ains Deferred . .
(Iogses) on gains ;"r:::'gc'; Remeasurements No?rxrr;l;?;hng Total net assets
available- (losses) on tranelation of defined
hedge diustment benefit plans
for-sale | transactions | 29ustments
securities
Beginning balance 1,394,862 12,003 202,445 A12,828 19,844 2,881,999
Changes during the year
Dividends 452,970
Net income attributable to owners
of the parent 253,883
Changes in the scope of
consolidation 43,673
Increase from merger 4215
Increase from share exchange 10,104
Changes to equity from increased
capitalization of consolidated ¢
subsidiaries
Changes due to accounting
slandards adopted by overseas 993
subsidiaries
Net changes in items other than 81,404 £7,842 291,477 22,240 380 19,575
shareholder's equity ’ : ! ! i !
Total changes during the year 81,404 47,642 A91,477 42,240 380 188,558
Ending balance 1,476,267 4,360 110,967 A15,069 20,225 3,070,557




@ Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

(Yen in millioris)

FY2015
(April 1,2015 -

FY2016
{April 1, 2016 -

Gash flows from operating activities . :
Income before income taxes and non-controllmg

interests

" Depreciation: : _
Impairment losses on fi xed assets .

Amiortization of goodwill .-

Amortization of negatwe goodwul ) _
Increase (decreasa) n outstandlng claarns R
_ Increase (decrease) in underwriting reserves

o *‘f;increase (decrease) i ailewance for d0ubtful

accounts.

Increase (decrease) in net defined benefit

liabilities

.:}.:; Increase (decrease) fn prowsnon for retlrement : o
benefits for direttors . - -
Increase (decrease) in prowswn for empioyees'

_bonus

%L increase(detrease) in price fluctuation reserve © .

Interest and dividends

|7 Losses {gains) on seckiities

Interest expenses .

5 _":Foretgn exchange IOSSES (Qalns}

March 31, 2016)

313,410

1,789

- 30,024

2928

160410
455,703__

6,400

A2,190

Azszsae L
4105744 0 7

6,919

March 31, 2017)

359,787
- 92433
935
63369
AD17
157,933
243,385

48,241

A1,015

8,375

. 8030
4324954
o A114.72T:

11,546
" 76513

Losses (gains) on tangible fixed assets _ _ o 742 AB175
" Equityin losses (eafnings) of affiliates - -~ - . . - o i L@@200 0 0. L . 2484
Decrease (increase) in other assets (other than A75,800 A79.470
investing and financing activities) o N _
-'_|ncrease (decrease} in other I:abllltles {otherthan e Dol e
“investing and financing activities) Tt T e A12749 NIRRT 18211
~ Other _ o ) B _ A2,392. 5,079
-~ ‘Subtotal’ : SR L e T B16696 L T s 432 957
Interest and dlwdends recelved _ _ - 285,361 By - 322,920
nterestpaid. o o0 s o U Do 0 s T T ATBOT e e A1251%
Income taxes pald o AT76,763 A103,349
““Cash-flows from operating. actwmes e U AT JA7ARE T L 639,814,




{Yen in millions)

FY2015
(April 1, 2015 —

FY2016
(April 1, 2016 —

‘= Cash flows from investing activitie: .
_ . _Net decrease (increase) in depossts .
% Purehases of monetary receivables’ baught

_ . receivables bought
" - Purchases.of moriey trusts
. Proceeds from sales of money | trusts
" Puichases of secuntles
Proceeds from sales and redemptlon of secunhes
New loans .~
Proceeds from col!echon of loans
Others
Total of investing activities
Total of operating activities and investing activities
Purchases of tangible fixed assets
Proceeds from sales of tangible fixed assets
Purchases of shares of subsidiaries resulting in
change in the scope of consolidation
Cash flows from investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayments of borrowings
Redemption of corporate bonds
Dividends paid
Dividends paid to non-controlling shareholders
Repayments to non-controlling shareholders
Others
Cash flows from financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents _
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Increase in cash and cash equivatents due to newly
consolidated subsidiaries
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents due to
-exclusion of consolidated subsidiaries
Increase in cash and cash equivalents due to merger
with non-consolidated subsidiary
' Cash and.cash equivalents at end of year

Proceeds from sales and redemption of monetary

March 31, 2016)

March 31, 2017)

300,872 315,651
L nB2:000 1 T AM 700
1,728 LT

~ 52.019,145 -~ at976.925
2,223,596 1,944,780

" AB18,301 AT,405,042
433012 1,033,820
S A11,279 CA30234
_.A19.138 ‘.-“59’."96.5
.- 'B98.249 - 437,348
A12,212 423,226

e A817,713 25,618

' AB48,389 4530628
588,330 24,285
A293,877 A17,152
428,750 45,570
246,699 A50,783
A364 A250

2644 A303

4560 A9B5-
217,333 50,729
24,603 216,741
81,729 41,213
656,695 738,488

64 4,341

- 11,794

- 655

«1 738,488 1 772,905




Significant Accounting Policies

1. Scope of consolidation
' (1) Number of consolidated companies —~ 138 companies

The names of major consolidated companies are omitted here, as they are listed in "4. Affiliates” in “Part 1.
Company Overview.” '

Due to the acquisition of the shares of Tokio Marine Nichido Samuel Co., Ltd., and due to the increased
importance of Tokio Marine Management, Inc. and three other companies, they have been included as
consolidated subsidiaries from fiscal year 2016. On July 1, 2016, Tokio Marine Nichido Samuel Co., Ltd.
absorbed Tokio Marine Nichido Better Life Service Co., Ltd. in a merger, and changed its hame to Tokio Marine
Nichido Better Life Service Co., Ltd. '

Due to the shares of Tokio Marine Asset Management Co., Lid. being transferred, and due to HCC Specially
Holdings (No.1} Limited and five other companies having completed liquidation, these companies which were
consolidated companies during the previous fiscal year have been removed from the scope of consolidation from
fiscal year 2016. Tokio Marine Global Re Asia Ltd. is currently in the process of liquidation, and due to its reduced
importance at the end of this fiscal year, it has also been removed from the scope of consolidation from fiscal
year 2018.

(2) Names of major non-consolidated subsidiaries
{(Names of major companies)
Tokio Marine & Nichido Adjusting Service Co., Ltd.
Tokio Marine Capital Co., Lid. .
(Reason for exclusion from the scope of consolidation)

- Each non-consolidated subsidiary is small in scale in terms of total assets, sales, net income or loss for the
period and retained earnings. As such non-consolidated subsidiaries are not considered to materially affect any
reascnable determination as to the Group's financial condition and results of aperations, these companies are
excluded from the consolidation.

2. Application of the equity method
(1) Number of affiliates accounted for by the equity method: 12 companies
(Names of major affiliates accounted for by the equity method)
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited

{2) The non-consolidated subsidiaries (Tokio Marine & Nichido Adjusting Service Co., Ltd., Tokio Marine Capital Co.,
Ltd., etc.) and other affiliates {(Alinma Tokio Marine Company, etc.} are not accounted for by the equity method
because these companies have had a minor effect on the Company’s consolidated net income or loss for the
current period as well as consolidated retained earnings.

{3) The Company owns 27.0% of the total voting rights of Japan Earthquake Reinsurance Co., Lid. However, the
Company does not consider Japan Eaithquake Reinsurance Co., Ltd. to be its affiliate since it believes that it
cannot exert a significant influence on any policy making decisions of Japan Earthquake Reinsurance’s
operations given the highly public nature of the business.

{4) Where a company has a different closing date from that of the Company, and is accounted for by the equity
methed, the financial statements of that company for its fiscal year are used for presentation in the consolidated
financial results. '

3. Balance sheet date of consolidated subsidiaries .

" There are 137 overseas subsidiaries whose balance sheet dates are December 31. The consolidated financial
statements incorporate the results of these subsidiaries for the period ended December 31. Appropriate
adjustments for the consolidation are made for material transactions that occur during the three-month lag to the
consolidated balance sheet date. '

4, Accounting policies
{1) Valuation of securities
@ Trading securities are valued at fair value, with the costs of their safes being calculated based on the

moving-average method.



@ Bonds held to maturity are recorded at amortized cost based on the moving-average method (straight-line
depreciation method). ' :

@ . Available-for-sale securities with fair value are measured at fair value mainly based upon the market price on
the closing date. ' '

Unrealized gains/losses on available-for-sale securities are included in net assets and costs of sales are
calculated using the moving-average method.

@ Available-for-sale securities whose fair value cannot be measured reliably are stated at original cost by the

moving-average method.

® Investments in non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates that are not sizbject to the equity method are
stated at original cost by the moving-average method. ] _

@ Securities held in individually managed money trusts that are mainly invested in securities for trading are
measured at fair value.

(2) Valuation of derivative transactions
Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value.

(3) Depreciation methods for material depreciable assets
@ Tangible fixed assets

The depreciation of tangible fixed assets is calculated using the straight-line method.
(Changes to accounting methods difficult to differentiate from changes to accounting estimates)

The Company previously calculated depreciation of tangible fixed assets using the declining balance method,
with only buildings that were acquired on or afler April 1, 1998 (excluding fixtures attached to buildings)
depreciated using the straight-line method, From fiscal year 2016, the straight-line method wili be used.

Due to the increase in overseas insurance business in recent years, the ratio of companies using the
straight-line methed has increased. When conducting a review of depreciation methods used, since the
tangible fixed assets owned by the Company can be used reliably over their expected life, it was determined
that dividing costs equally over the expected life would be a more accurate representation of the reality.
Therefore, accounting methods have been standardized with those of overseas subsidiaries using the straight-
line method.

As a resuit, compared to the previous method, the ordinary profit and income before income taxes and non-
controlling interests for fiscal year 2016 both increased by 2,715 million yen.

@ Intangible fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets recognized in acquisitions of overseas subsidiaries are amortized over the estimated

useful life reflecting the pattern of the assets’ future economic benefits.

(4) Accounting policies for significant reserves and allowances
@D Allowance for doubtful accounts

in order to prepare for losses from bad debts, allowances are provided pursuant to the rules of asset self-
assessment and the rules of asset write-off. Allowances are provided by the Company as follows:

For receivables from any debtor who has legally, or in practice, become insolvent (due to bankruptcy, special
liquidation or suspension of transactions with banks based on the rules governing clearing houses, etc.) and
for receivables from any debtor who has substantially become insolvent, allowances are provided based on the
amount of any such receivables [ess the amount expected to be collectible calculated based on the disposal of
collateral or execution of guarantees.

For receivables from any debtor who is likely to become insolvent in the near future, allowances are provided
based on the overall solvency assessment of the relevant debtor. The net amount of such receivables
considered to be collectible through the disposal of collateral or execution of guarantees is deducted from such
receivables.

For receivables other than those descrihed above, allowances are the amount of receivables multiplied by
the default rate, which is computed based on historical loan loss experience in certain previous periods.

In addition, all receivables are assessed by the asset accounting department and the asset management
department in accordance with the rules for self-assessment of asset quality. Subsequently, the asset auditing
departments, which are independent from other asset-related departments, conduct audits of the assessment -
results of the other asset-related departments. Allowances are provided based on such assessment results as
stated above. _

@ Provision for employees’ bonus



To provide for payment of bonuses to employees, the Company and its consolidated domestic subsidiary
maintain provision for employees’ bonuses based on the expected amount to be paid.
® Price fluctuation reserve
The Company maintains reserves under Article 115 of the Insurance Business Act in order to provide for
possible losses or damages arising from fluctuation of share prices, eic.

(5) Accounting methods for employees' severance and retirement benefits

@ The method of attributing expected retirement benefits to periods
In calculating the retirement benefit obligations, the method of attributing expected retirement benefits to
periods is based on the benefit formula basis.
@ The method of amortization of actuarial gains and losses and past service costs
Actuarial difference for each fiscal year is amortized proportionally from the following fiscal year using the
straight-line method over a certain number of years (13 years) within the average remaining work period of
employees at the time of occurrence.
Past service costs are amortized by the straight-line method over a certain number of years (13 years) within
the average remaining work period of employees at the time of occurrence.

(6) Consumption taxes

For the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiary, consumption tax is accounted for by the tax-
excluded method except for underwriting and general administrative costs incurred by the Company which are
accounted for by the tax-included method. :

In addition, any non-deductible consumption taxes, in respect of assets, are included in other assets and are
amortized over five years using the straight-line method.

(7) Leases

Non-transferable finance leases, commencing prior to April 1, 2008 are accounted for as operating lease
transactions.
(8) Hedge accounting
@ Interest rate

To mitigate interest rate fluctuation risk associated with long-term insurance policies, the Company conducts
asset liabitity management to control such risk by evaluating and analyzing financial assets and insurance
liabilities simultaneously.

As for interest rate swap transactions that are used to manage such risk, the Company applies deferred
hedge accounting to the swap transactions based upon the Indusiry Audit Committee Report No. 26,
“Accounting and Auditing Treatments related to Application of Accounting for Financial Instruments in the
Insurance Industry” {(issued by the JICPA, September 3, 2002 - hereinafter referred to as "Report No. 267).

Assessment of hedge effectiveness is omitted since the hedge is highly effective because the Company
“hedged insurance liabilities with the interest rate swaps that are the hedge instruments, based on the period
remaining for the instruments.

The Company accounts for any deferred gains on hedge transactions as of the end of March 2003 that were
calculated based on the industry Audit Committee’s Report No.16, “Accounting and Auditing Treatments
related to Application of Accounting for Financial Instruments in the Insurance Industry” {(issued by the JICPA,
March 31, 2000), which was applicable prior to the application of Report No. 26, using the straight-line method
over the remaining hedging period (1 - 17 years). The accounting treatment for such deferred gains is based
on the transitional measures in Report No. 26, Deferred gains under this treatment as of March 31, 2017 were
4,498 million yen (7,739 million yen as of March 31, 2015) and the amount accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements for the fiscal year 2016 was 3,241 miliion yen (3,463 miilion yen for the fiscal year 2015).

@ Foreign exchange _

in the Company, fair value hedge accounting and assignment accounting are applied to certain currency
swaps and foreign exchange forward contracts utilized to reduce currency risk in assets denominated in
foreign currency. Assessment of hedge effectiveness is omitted since the hedge is highly effective because the
principal term of the hedging instruments and the hedged items are identical. Deferred hedge accounting is
applied to borrowings denominated in foreign currency utilized to reduce currency risk in interest in overseas
subsidiaries. Hedge effectiveness is determined based on the change in value of hedging instruments and
hedgei:I items during the period from the inception of the hedge to the time of assessment comparing these



cumulative changes of market value.

(9) Methods of amortization of goodwill and amortization periods -

Regarding goodwill recognized as an asset on the consolidated balance sheet, goodwill in connection with
Philadelphia Consolidated Holding Corp. is amortized over 20 years using the straight-iine method. Geodwill in
connection with HCC Insurance Holdings, In¢. and Tokio Marine Kiln Group Limited is amortized over 10 years
using the straight-line method. Goodwill in connection with Delphi Financial Group, Inc. is amortized over 5 years
using the straight-line method. Other goodwill is amortized over 5 to 15 years using the straight-line method.
Other goodwill in small amounts is amortized immediately.

Negative goodwill incurred before March 31, 2010 and recognized as a liability on the congolidated balance
sheet is amortized over 20 years using the straight-line method.

(10) Scope of cash and cash equivalents inciuded in the consolidated statement of cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents for the consolidated statement of cash flows consist of cash on-hand, demand
deposits and short-term investments with original maturities or redemption of 3 months or less at the date of
acuisition.

(Additional Information)
{Implementation guidelines for recoverability of deferred tax assets)
From fiscal year 2016, the Implementation Guidance on Recoverability of Deferred Tax Assets (ASBJ Guidance No.
26, March 28, 2018) has been implemented.



Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheet .
*1, Accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets and deferred capital gains for tax purposes, deducted from
acquisition costs are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

"As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017
Accumulated depreciation 316,739 322,556
Deferred capital gains for tax purposes 1 4,043 13,824

*2. Securities of non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliates, etc. are as follows:
(Yen in millions}

As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017
Securities {(equity) 62,681 93,034

Securities (partnership) 5,027 7,947

*3. Amounts of loans to borrowers in bankruptcy are as follows:
(Yen in millions)

Aé_of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017
Loans to borrowers in bankruptcy _ - o
Loans past due 583 347
l.oans past due for three months or more - -
Restructured loans 259 ' 63
Total 843 410

Note: Loans are generally placed on non-accrual status when there is no expectation of the collection of the loans when
loans are past due for a certain period of for other reasons (“Non-accrual status loans”; any part of bad debt written-
. off is excluded). Loans to borrowers in bankruptcy represent non-accrual loans after a partial charge-off of claims
deemed uncollectible, which are defined in Article 96, paragraph 1, subparagraph 3 (a) to () {maximum amount
transferable to allowance for doubtful accounts) and subparagraph 4 of the Enforcement Ordinance of the
Corporation Tax Law (Ordinance No. 97, 1965). _ :

Loans past due are non-accrual status loans, other than loans to borrowers in bankruptcy and loans on which
interest payments are deferred in order to assist business restructuring or financial recovery of the borrowers.

Loans past due for three months or more are defined as loans on which any principal or interest payments are
delayed for three months or more from the date following the due date. Loans classified as loans to borrowers in
bankruptcy and loans past due are excluded.

Restructured loans are loans on which concessions (e.g. reduction of the stated interest rate, deferral of interest
payment, extension of the maturity date, forgiveness of debt} are granted to borrowers in financial difficulties fo
assist them in their corporate restructuring or financial recovety by improving their ability to repay creditors.
Restructured loans do not include loans classified as loans to borrowers in bankruptcy, loans past due or loans past
due for three months or more.



*4, The value of assets pledged as collateral and collateralized corresponding debt obligations are as follows:
(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017
Assets pledged as collateral _
Bank deposits 47,279 51,320
Monetary receivables bought | 33,583 30,198
Securities : 448,955 - 323,221
Land 21 -
Buildings 455 _ -
Collateralized corresponding debt
obligations
Qutstanding claims 135,665 148,164
Underwriting reserves 126,605 120,963
Corporate bonds 3,015 2,912
Other liabilities (foreign reinsurance 78,894 70,517

accounts payable, etc.)

* 5. Non-recourse debt of consolidated special purpose companies is as follows:
_(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017
Non-recourse debt
Corporate honds 3,015 2912
Assets corresponding to non-recourse debt
Securities 3,015 2,914

6. The fair value of commercial paper and other instruments received under resale agreements, which the Company
has right to dispose of by sale and rehypothecation is as follows:
They are wholly held by the Company.
(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017

4,999 34,999

* 7. Securities lent under loan agreements are as follows:
' {'ren in millions)

As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017

163,149 95,103




* 8. The outstanding balance of undrawn loan commitments is as follows:
(Yen in millions}

As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017
Total loan commitments 195,161 531,990
Balance of drawn loan commitments 76,792 283,407

Undrawn loan commitments _ 118,368 248,583

9. The Company guarantees the liabilities of some of iis subsidiaries. The balance of the guarantees to its subsidiaries
is as follows:
(Yen in millions)

~ As of March 31, 2018 As of March 31, 2017
Tokio Marine Compania de Seguros, S.A. de C.V. 4,324 3,407
Tokio Marine Pacific Insurance Limited - 3,670 3,537
Tokio Marine Global Limited | 9 -

Total : - 8,004 - 6,944

Notes to Consolidated Statement of Income
*1. Major components of business expenses are as follows:

{Yen in millions)

_ FY2015 _ FY2016
{April 1, 2015 — March 31, 2016) {April 1, 2016 — March 31, 2017)
Agency commissions, etc. 465,586 480,275
Salaries : . - 204,276 230,722

Note: Business expenses consist of “Loss adjustment expenses”, “Operating and general adminigtrative expenses” and
“Agency commissions and brokerage” as shown in the accompanying consolidated statement of income.
* 2. Other extraordinary gains for fiscal year 2015 was gains on liquidation of subsidiaries and affiliates of 159 million yen,
but for fiscal year 2018 was gains on liquidation of subsidiaries and affiliates of 1,496 million yen and gains on
affiliates’ business transfers of 1,093 million yen.



*3. The Company recognized impairment losses on the following properties:

FY2015 (April 1, 2015 — March 31, 2016)

(Yen in millions)

. . Impairment losses on fixed assets
Purpose of use Category Location -
Land Building Total

Building in '

Properties for rent Land and buildings | Aizuwakamaltsu, 164 a8 252
Fukushima Pref.

Idle or potential _ | properties, including a

disnosal broperties Land and buildings Jtraining facility in 1,358 187 1,546

P prop Shijonawate, Osaka Pref.
Total 1,623 275 1,799

'Properties are classified as follows: (a) properties for use in insurance business and other businesses are

grouped by each consolidated company and (b) other properties including properties for rent, idle or potential
disposal properties are grouped on an individual basis.
Due mainly to a decline in real estate prices, the Company wrote off the excess of the book values over the
recoverable amount of some properties for rent and idle or potential disposal properties and recognized any such
write-offs as impairment losses in extraordinary losses. Recoverable amount is the higher of either the net sales
price or the utility value of each property. Net sales price is the market value assessed by real estate appraisers
less anticipated expenses for disposal of the relevant properties. The utility value is calcuiated by discounting future
cash flows at a rate of 7.5%.
Based on the current operating environment, an impairment loss of 2,929 million yen, equivalent to the entire
goodwill related to Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited, was recognized and recorded as “equity in
losses of affiliates” under other ordinary expenses.

FY2016 (April 1, 2016 — March 31, 2017}

{Yen in millions)

. Impairment losses on fixed assets
Purpose of use Category Location —
Land Building Other Total
3 properties, including
Busm'ess properties Buildings, etc. huﬂt.ilngs w!th annexed _ 1 8 N
(nursing care) equipment in Setagaya,
Tokyo
. 3 properties, including a
Idl otential
di: z;:l - :mes Land and buildings |rehabilitation center in 0 624 - 625
P prop Nerima, Tokyo
Idle assets Software - - — 300 300
Total 0 625 309 835

Properties are classified as follows: {(a) properties for use in the insurance business and other businesses are
grouped by each consolidated company and (b) other properties including properties for rent, idle or potential
disposal properties are grouped on an individual basis.

Due to the total future cash flow dropping below the book value of the fixed assets for business properties used
for nursing care, the Company wrote off the excess of the book values over the recoverable amount and recognized
this write-off as impairment losses in extraordinary losses. The recoverable value is calculated by discounting future
cash flows at a rate of 6.0%.

Due mainly to the demolition of buildings having been decided in preparation for selling the property in the future,
the Company wrote off the excess of the book values over the recoverable amount of some idle or potential
disposal properties and recognized any such write-offs as impairment losses in éxtraordinary fosses. Recoverable
amount is the net sales price of each property. Net sales price is the expected sales price less anticipated expenses
for disposal of the relevant properties.

For idle assets with no anticipated future use, the Company wrote off their book value as impairment losses in



extraordinary losses.

* 4, Other extraordinary losses for the fiscal year 2015 was 5,196 million yen of impairment losses on investment in

subsidiaries and affiliates.

Notes to Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
* Reclassification adjustment and tax effect relating to other comprehensive income

(Yen in millions)

FY2015
{April 1, 2015 — March 31, 2016)

FY2016
(April 1, 2016 —March 31, 2017)

Unrealized gains (losses) on available-for-
sale securities
Amount arising during the fiscal year
Reclagsification adjustment
Before tax effect adjustment
Tax effect
Unrealized gains (losses) on available-
for-sale securities
Deferred gains (losses) on hedge
transactions
Amount arising during the fiscal year
Reclassification adjustment
Adjustments of asset acquisition cost
Before tax effect adjustment
Tax effect
Deferred gains (losses) on hedge
transactions
Foreign currency translation adjustments
Amount arising during the fiscal year
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans
Amount arising during the fiscal year
Reclassification adjustment
Before tax effect adjustment
Tax effect
Remeasurements of defined benefit
plans
Shares of other comprehensive income of
affiliates accounted for by the equity method
Amount arising during the fiscal year
Reclassification adjustment
Shares of other comprehensive income
of affiliates accounted for by the equity
method
Total other comprehensive income

A443,099 195,967
A105,749 A82,802
2548 849 113,164
174,558 A31,819
4374290 81,344
A6,887 25,831
45,303 24,782
7,660 -
24,529 210,613
1,415 2,071
A3,114 A7,642
A27,186 289,261
1,133 210,855
6,270 7.750
7,403 £3,105
A2,263 864
5,140 A2,240
A35 A241
A85 A266
A120 A508
A399 571 418,308




Notes to Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholder's Equity
FY2015 (April 1, 2015 — March 31, 2016)

(Unit: thousand shares)

1. Class and number of issued shares and treasury shares

Number of shares as
of April 1, 2015

Increase during the
year ended
March 31, 2016

Decrease during the
year ended
March 31, 2016

Number of shares as
of March 31, 2016

Issued shares

C
ommen . 1,549,602 - - 1,549,692
shares
" Total 1,549,692 - - 1,649,692
Note: No increase or decrease in treasury shares in fiscal year 2015.
2. Share acquisition rights (including those owned by the Company)
Not applicable.
3. Dividends
(1) Amount of dividends
(D Cash dividends paid
Amount of -
Resolution - Class of shares dividends paid Dl;ldfen?s;per Record date Effective date
(million yen) share (yen)
Meeting of the '
board of direct
oard of directors ¢ mon shares 4,788 309 | March31,2015 | June 18,2015
held on May 19,
2015
Meeting of the
poard of directors | o o shares 41,911 27.04 - November 24, 2015
held on November
13, 2015
@ Dividends paid other than in cash
Type of dividend

Resolution

Class of shares

properties and
total amount of book
value (million yen)

Dividends per
share (yen)

Record date

Effective date

Meeting of the
board of directors
held on November
13, 2015

Common

Securities 2,022

1,30

December 7, 2015

(2) Dividends of which the record date falls within the year ended March 31, 2016, and the effective date falls after March

31,2016
Type of dividend
. properties and Source of |Dividends per| Record .
Resalution Class of shares total amount of book | dividends share (yen) date Effective date
value {(million yen)
Meeting of the board
" .

of directors held on | COm™OP sf::;::es 2,186 ::::::e: 141 - April 1, 2016
February 12, 2016 g
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FY2016 {April 1, 2016 —
1. Class and number of issued shares and treasury shares

March 31, 2017)

Unit: thousand shares)

Number of shares as

Increase during the
year ended

Decrease during the
year ended

Number of shares as
of March 31, 2017

of April 1, 2016

March 31, 2017

March 31,

2017

lssued shares
Common 1,549,892 - - 1,549,692
shares
Total 1,549,602 - - 1,549,602

Note: No increase or decrease in treasury shares in fiscal year 2016.

2. Share acquisition rights (including those owned by the Company)

Not applicable.

3. Dividends _
{1} Amount of dividends
(D Cash dividends paid
' Amount of o
Resolution Class of shares dividends paid Dividends per Record date Effective date
o share (yen)
(million yen)
Meeting of the
board of directors _
Common shares 50,783 32.77 - November 25, 20186
held on November
11, 2016
@ Dividends paid other than in cash
o Type of dividend

Resolution Class of shares

properties and
total amount of book

Dividends per
share (yen)

Record date

Effective date

Meeting of the board

value (million yen)

of directors held on C:;:::" sig;::::s 2,186 1.41 — April 1, 2018
ebruary 12, 2016

_(2) Dividends of which the record date falls within the year ended March 31, 2016, and the effective date falls after March

31, 2016 .
Amount of : . L _
Resolution  [Class of shares]| dividends paid 33?&:&?: Dsl\l.;uai;n?seﬁ;er Record date Effective date
(millicn yen) Y
eeting of the _
rd of direct c Retained .
oare ol direc’ors | ~ommon 15961 owane 1030 | March 31,2017 | June 19, 2017
eld on May 17, shares earmnings . :
017 : '
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Notes to Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
*1. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year to the amounts disclosed in the consolidated
balance sheet is provided as follows:
{Yen in millions)

FY2015 FY2018
(April 1,2015— (April 1, 2016 —
March 31, 2016) March 31, 2017)
Cash and bank deposits _ 623,642 417,985
Call loans _ 21,000 220,805
Monetary receivables bought 1,092,873 1,104,840
Securities 8,826,822 8,928,540
“Time ?Ieposns with initial term over three months to A83.215 467,065
maturity -
Mon.etary receivables bought not included in cash 41,054,596 A1,085,505
equivalents
Securities not included in cash equivalents A8,688,037 AB,766,606
Cash and cash equivalents 738,488 772,905

2. Cash flows from investing activities include cash flows arising from asset management relating to the insurance
business.

*3. Assets and liabilities of a newly consolidated subsidiary through the acquisition of shares
FY2015 {April 1, 2015 - March 31, 2016)
The following shows the main components of assets and liabilities assumed as a result of the acquisition of HCC
Insurance Holdings, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as "HCC"} as well as the relationship between the acquisition cost of
HCC shares and cash palid to obtain control net of cash assumed,

(Yen in millions)

Total assets 1,282,938
Securities included in total assets (612,993)

Goodwill 339,088

Total liabilities AT35,567
Policy reserves included in total

liabilities (A429,626)

Other 11,558

Acquisition cost of HCC shares 898,012

Cash and cash equivalents that

HCC held at the date of acquisition A83,638

Cash paid to obtain control net of

cash assumed 814,474



Leases
1. Finance leases
Finance leases without transfer of property rights, following accounting methods for standard leases

(As lessee)
(D Lease property acquisition cost equivalent, accumulated depreciation equivalent, cumulative impairment losses on

fixed assets equivalent, and balance at end of fiscal year equivalent

As of March 31, 2017 (Yen in fnillions)

Cumulative
Accumulated impairment losses on
Actuisition cost depreciation fixed assets Balance at end of
equivalent equivalent gquivalent fiscal year equivalent
Tangibie fixed 1,009 421 227 ' 450
assets

Since the balance of future lease payments at the end of the fiscal year accounts for a small portion of the balance
of tangible fixed assets, the acquisition cost equivalent is calculated using the interest included method.
@ Balance of future lease payments at end of fiscal year equivalent
{Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2017

Due within one year 39
Due after one year 558
Total 588
Balance after impairment losses on lease assets 216

Since the balance of future lease payments at the end of the fiscal year accounts for a small portion of the balance
of tangible fixed assets, the acquisition cost equivalent is calculated using the interest included method.

@ Lease payments made, reversal of impairment losses on lease assets, depreciation equivalent, and impairment

losses on fixed assets
(Yen in millions)

FY2016
{April 1, 2016 — March 31,
2017)
Lease payments made 49
Reversal of impairment losses on lease assets 10
Depreciation equivalent 3

Impairment losses on fixed assets

Depreciation equivalent calculation method
The straight-line method is used with the lease period taken as years of effective life, and a residual value of zero.

2. Operating leases
Future lease payments related to non-cancelable operating leases _
(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017

As lessee: _
Due within one year 9,040 9,061
Due after one year 49,905 46,262
Total 58,046 55,324
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As lessor: :
Due within one year _ 1,456 1,367
Due after one year : ' 9,629 9,442

Total 11,086 10,809

Information on Financial instruments
1. Qualitative information on financial instruments
(1) Investment policies o

The core operation of the Group is its insurance business and it conducts investments based on cash inflows
mainly arising from insurance premiums.
Investment assets are managed in two categories, which are “Assets backing insurance liabilities” corresponding to
long-term insurance contracts such as long-term fire insurance and deposit type insurance, and “Cthers”.
With regard to “Assets backing insurance liabilities®, Asset Liability Management (*ALM") is applied in order to
ensure future payments for claims and maturity refunds. Through ALM, the Group aims to maximize the value of
surplus (“Investment assets” less “Insurance liabilities™) by controlling the interest rate risk with derivatives such as
interest rate swaps to which insurance liabilities are exposed and by investing in bonds with high credit ratings.
With regard to “Others”, the Group works toward diversification of investments and improvement of investment
efficiency in order to generate sustainable investment income, while maintaining liquidity for future claims payments.'

On investment, considering the risk-and-return profile for each investment item, diversified investment is carried out
in a variety of investment items such as bonds, equity securities and loans. In addition, foreign exchange forwards
and other derivative transactions are utilized to mitigate risk related to assets held.

Through these approaches, the Group aims to minimize fluctuations in short-term gains and losses, increase
investment income in order to maximize net asset value in the mid-to-long-term and maintain financial soundness.
With regard to financing, the Group issues corporate bonds and undertakes borrowings mainly to secure funds for

investments. When financing is necessary, amounts and methodologies are determined based on the Group's cash
fiow status.
(2) Details of financial instruments and their risk

The Group holds financial instruments including equity securities, bonds and other securities; loans; and derivatives.
These instruments are exposed to market risk. which refers to the risk of losses arising from fluctuations in share
prices, exchange rates, interest rates and other market indicators. They are also exposed to credit risk, which refers
to the risk of losses when the value of an investment declines or is lost due to deterioration in the financial condition
of the debtor. Other risks to which these instruments are exposed include market liquidity risk, which refers to the
risk of losses that may occur from being unable to make transactions due to disordered market conditions, or being
farced to make transactions at extremely unfavorable prices.

Some currency risk is hedged through foreign exchange forwards, currency swaps and other such transactions.
Hedge accounting is applied to some of these transactions.

Credit risk associated with derivative transactions includes the risk of losses when the counterparties fail to fulfill
their obligations due to insolvency or for other reasons. In order to reduce such credit risk, netting arrangements
may be used with financial institutions and other counterparties with whom there are frequent transactions. Also,
interest rate risk associated with long-tenm insurance liabilities is hedged by interest rate swaps and other
transactions for which hedge accounting is applied in some cases.

With regard to hedging instruments, hedged items, hedging policies and evaluation of hedge éffectiveness, please
refer to “Significant Accounting Policies - 4. Accounting policies - (8) Hedge accounting.”

(3) Risk management structure
(D Market risk and credit risk management _
Based on the “Investment risk management policy” established by the Board of Directors, the Company executes
risk management activities both quantitatively and qualitatively to control investment risk related to financial



instruments such as market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk at the risk management department, which is
independent of trading departments.

In accordance with the policy, “investment guidelines” are established under which investable instruments, risk
limits and actions to take when limiis are exceeded are prescribed for each segment set in the annual investment
plan. iInvestment risk is quantitatively measured using VaR-like concepts. Compliance with the guidelines and
investment risk and return are reported on a monthly basis o directors.

The Company appropriately manages credit risk with the “Guidelines for managing credit risk concentration”,
internal credit rating guidelines and others by regularly monitoring the concentration and the status of issuers and
borrowers.

In order to limit individual investments, the Company also executes pre-investment review and post-investment
moniforing according to the “Review guidelines” and the others,

Risk monitoring operations are reguiarly reported to the Board of Directors.

Other consolidated subsidiaries maintain risk management structures similar to those described above.

@ Liquidity risk management
The Group manages liquidity risk by conirolling payment schedules and ensuring various ways of financing, '
through treasury management by each consolidated subsidiary and by the group as a whole.

(4) Supplementary information on fair value of financial instruments
The fair value of financial instruments is calculated in commonly used and recognized methodologies when market
prices are not available. On determination of such fair value, certain assumptions are set, and the fair value may be
determined differently on other assumptions.

2. Fair value of financial instruments
The table below shows consolidated balance sheet carrying amounts, fair value and differences of financial
instruments, excluding unlisted shares and other instruments for which fair value cannot be measured reliably.
(Refer to Note 2.)

As of March 31, 2016
(Yen in millions)

Carrying armount _
shown on Fair value Difference
. balance sheet

(1) Cash and bank deposits - 823,642 623,873 231
{2) Call loans 21,000 21,000 -
(3) Receivables under resale agreements 4,999 4,999 -
{4) Monetary receivables bought 1,092,577 1,092 577 -
(5) Money trusts 63,049 63,049 -
(6) Securities

Trading securities 264,091 264,091 -

Bonds held to maturity 166,550 192,443 25,892

Available-for-sale securities 8,215,610 8,215,610 -
(7) Loans 764,365 |-

Altowance for doubtful accounts {*1) A367

763,097 765,993 1,995

Total financial assets 11,215,519 11,243,639 28,119

Corporate bonds 77,677 80,302 2,624
Total financial liabilitiest 71677 80,302 2624
Derivative assets and liabilities (*2)

Hedge accounting not applied 33,535 33,535 -

Hedge accounting applied 18,872 18,872 -
Total derivative assets and liabilities 52,407 52,407 -
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(*1) Allowance for doubtful accounts earmarked for loans are deducted from the carrying amounts.
(*2) Derivative assets and liabilities are presentad on a net basis. Debits and credits arising from derivative fransactions are netied.

As of March 31, 2017 -
(Yen in millions

Carrying amount
shown on Fair value Difference
balance sheet

(1) Cash and bank deposits 417,985 418,075 89
{2) Call loans : 220,805 220,805 —
3 Receivables_ under resale agreements 34,999 34,999 —
(4) Monetary receivables bought 1,104,840 1,104,840 . -
{5) Money trusts 101,650 101,650 ' -
(6) Securities

Trading securities 238,632 238,632 -

Bonds held to maturiy 163,418 185,258 21,842

Available-for-sale securities 8,334,036 8,334,036 -
(7) L.oans 1,133,495

Allowance for doubtful accounts (*1) A232

1,133,263 1,133,749 486

Tetal financial assets 11,749 631 11,772,050 22,418

Corporate bonds 69,087 67,919 A1,177
Total financial liabilities 69,097 67,919 A1,177
Derivative assets and liabilities (*2)

Hedge accounting not applied {7,601) (7.601) -

Hedge accounting applied 22,746 22,746 -
Total derivative assets and liabilities 15,145 15,145 -

(*1) Allowance for doubtful accounts earmarked for loans are deducted from the carrying amounts. .
(*2) Derivative assets and liabilities are presented on a net basis. Debits and credits arising from derivative transactions are netted. Net debits
are shown in parentheses.
(Note 1) Valuation method for financial instruments

Assets

With regard to (1) Cash and bank deposits (excluding those defined as securities in *Accounting Standard for Financial
Instruments” (ASBJ Statement No.10, March 10, 2008)), (2) Call loans and {3) Receivables under resale agreements, the book
value is generalfy deemed as the fair value since it is scheduled to be settied in a short period of time and the book value
approximates the fair value.

Regarding (4) Monetary receivables bought, (5) Money trusts and (6) Securities (including those in (1) Cash and bank

deposits that are defined to be securities in “Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments”) with quoted market prices, the
quoted closing price s used for listed shares and the price of the over-the-counter transactions is used for bonds. For securities
with no quoted market price, the net present value of the estimated future cash flows is applied as the fair value.

With regard to floating rate loans in (7) Loans, the book value is deemed as the fair value because inlérest rate changes will

be reflected in a imely manner in the future cash flows and the book value approximates the fair value as long as there are no
significant changes in credit status of the borrowers since the inception of the loans. For fixed rate loans, the fair value is
measured as the net present value of estimated future cash flows. For loans where borrowers are insolvent or in bankruptcy
proceedings, the estimated uncollectible debts are deducted from the carrying amount to get the fair value.

Liabilities
With regard to  Corporate bonds, the price of the over-the-counter transactions is the fair value.

Derivatives
Piease refer to “Derivative Transactions”.



(Note 2) Carrying amount shown on balance sheet of financiat instruments for which fair value cannot be measured reliabiy

{¥Yen in millions

As of March 31, 2016

As of March 31, 2017

Non-consolidated company shares, unlisted shares, and

177,254 188,843

partnership investments
Policy loans 29,597 27,476
Total 208,852 216,320

Nen-consolidated company shares, unlisted shares, and partnership investments, are not included in (6) Securities because the fair

value cannot be measured reliably as they have no quoted market price and the future cash flow cannot be estimated.
Policy loans are not included in (7) Loans because future cash fiows cannot be estimated since policy loans are arranged under an insurance

policy and the amount is limited to the repayment fund for cancellation with no contractual maturity.

(Note 3) Maturity analysis of financial assets
As of March 31, 2016

{Yen in millions

Within 1 year Qver 1to 5 years Over 5to 10 years Qver 10 years
Cash and bank depasits 132,524 6,269 1,879 -
Monetary receivables bought 40,556 34,939 175,731 959,955
Securities
Bonds held to maturity
Domestic government bonds - 12,000 - 84,000 42,500
Forelgn securities 1,544 2,808 1,544 20,924
Available-for-saie securities with maturity
Domesticgovernment bonds 95,500 356,400 366,956 809,880
Domestic municipal bonds 6,576 24,341 58,597 -
Corporate bonds 51,143 268,987 179,166 30,840
Foreign securities 132,924 652,176 850,920 1,298,482
Others - 15 3 -
Loans () 411,052 312,384 28,590 15,691
Total 871,823 1,670,323 1,747,392 2,978,262

(*} Loans to borrowers that are insolvent or in bankrupicy proceedings and for which repayment cannct be expected (295 million yen), and loans

with no repayment scheduie (9 million yen) are not inclused above,
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As of March 31, 2017

(Yen in millions
Within 1 year Over 1to 5 years Qver 5 {o 10 years Over 10 years
Cash and bank deposits 102,628 1,143 — -
Monetary receivablas baught 41,145 43,082 251,189 933,314
Securities
Bonds held to maturity
Domestic government bonds - 12,000 97,000 29,500
Foreign securities 1,168 1,947 1,021 18,825
Available-for-sale securities with maturity
Domestic govemment bonds 49,690 358,160 337,206 534,680
Domestic municipal bonds 1,623 14,186 67,627 t
Corporate bonds 87,057 241,081 251,828 27,812
Foreign securities 113,874 603,142 826,096 1,294,922
Others - - - —
Loans (*) 545,593 536,801 50,802 5,895
Total 942,782 1,818,425 1,883,673 2,944,951

(*) Loans fo borrowers that are incolvent or in bankruplcy proceedings and for which repayment cannot be expected {201 million yen) are not

included above.

(Note 4) Maturity schedules for corporate bonds, long-term borrowings and obligations under lease transactions

As of March 31, 2016

(Yen in millions

Within 1 year |Over 110 2 years |Over 2 to 3 years | Over 3 to 4 years |Over 4 to 5 years| Over 5 years
Comporate bonds 600 3.855 - - 40,152 30,426
Long-term borrowings 1 146 485 33,772 1 391,687 1
Obligation under lease 574 427 308 253 _ _
transactions
Total 1175 150,768 34,080 255 431,840 30,428
As of March 31, 2017
{Yen in millions
Within 1 year |Over 1to 2 years |[Over 2 to 3 years |Over 3 to 4 years |Qver 4 to 5 years| Over 5 years
Corporate bonds 3,852 - - 39,122 - 24,635
Long-term borrowings 145,847 - - 390,445 34 947 -
Oblugatu?n under lease 887 2782 701 442 1 _
fransactions
Total 150,586 762 701 430,010 34,948 24,635




Securities
1. Trading securities .
{Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2017

As of March 31, 2016

3,435 20,057

Unrealized gains (losses) included in income

2. Bonds held to maturity
(Yen in millions

As of March 31, 2016 - As of March 31, 2017
Canmying Carrying
Category amount _ _ amount
shown on Fair value Difference shown on Fair value Difference
balance balance
sheet sheet
Those with | Demestic
fair value debt. N 139,534 165,642 26,107 139,395 161,389 21,994
exceeding securities
the Foreign 8,762 8,922 160 6,788 6,935 146
carrying securities
amount Subtotal 148,297 174 564 26,287 146,183 168,324 22,140
Those with | Domestic
fair value debt — — — — — —
not securities
exceeding | Foreign
1 the securtties 18,253 17,878 A375 17,232 16,933 A298
camying ' -
amount Subtotal 18,253 17,878 A375 17,232 16,933 A298
Total 166,550 192,443 25,892 163,416 185,258 21,842




3. Available-for-sale securities

(Yen in millions

As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017
Categofy Fﬁir value _ F:ir value
Shown on . sSNhown on .
balance Cost Difference balance Cost Difference
sheet sheet
Domestic
debt 2,198,295 2,007,775 180,519 1,893,121 1,747,254 145,868
securities
. Domestic
Those with | equity 2,206,590 551,643 1,654,946 2,368,644 533,883 1,824,760
fair value securities
exceeding Foreign -
the cost securities 1,886,448 1,733,703 152,744 2,137,996 1,003,742 144,253
Others 339,752 309,956 29,796 528,111 498,950 29,160
(Note 2) 1 1 ] ' ' L]
Subtotal 6,631,087 4,603,079 2,028,008 6,917,873 4773,832 2,144,041
Domestic
debt 81,883 83,836 A1,952 348,324 363,929 A15,604
securities
. Domestic
Those with | equity 20,004 22,980 A2.976 10,889 12,602 a1,712
fair value not | securities
exceeding | Forelgn 1 64,620 | 1 62 56,556
the cost securities 1,803,55 1,868,172 AB4, 570,095 1,626,652 ABB,
Others 792,565 822,897 A30,331 620,145 642,230 £22,084
(Note 3) 1 b 1 t} L] 7
Subtotal 2,698,005 2,797,886 A99.881 2,549 455 2,645,414 285,959
Total 9,329,003 7,400,966 1,928,126 9,467,328 7,419,246 2,048,081

Notes:

1. Available-for-sale securities whose fair value cannot be measured reliably are not included in the table above.
2. As of March 31, 2016, “Others” includes foreign mortgage securities, etc. (fair value: 329,703 million yen;
cost: 300,947 million yen,; difference: 28,756 million yen) which are presented as “Monstary receivables bought”
on the consolidated balance sheet.

As of March 31, 2017, "Others” includes foreign mortgage securities, etc. (fair value: 520,692 million yen; cost:
492 852 million yen; difference: 27,839 million yen) which are presented as “Monetary receivables bought” on
the consolidated balance sheet.

3. As of March 31, 20186, “Cthers” includes negotiable certificates of deposit (fair value: 23,251 million yen; cost:
23,251 million yen) which are presented as “Cash and bank deposits” on the consolidated balance sheet, and
foreign mortgage securities, etc. (fair value: 760,527 million yen; cost: 790,348 million yen; difference: (29,821)
million yen) which are presented as “Monetary receivables bought” on the consolidated balance sheet.

As of March 31, 2017, “Others’ includes negotiable certificates of deposit (fair value: 33,342 million yen; cost:
33,342 million yen) which are presented as “Cash and bank deposits” on the consclidated balance sheet, and
foreign mortgage securities, etc. (fair value: 579,257 million yen; cost: 600,255 million yen; difference: (20,998)
million yen) which are presented as “Monetary receivables bought” on the consclidated balance sheet,



4. Bonds held to maturity that were sold

Not applicable.

5. Available-for-sale securities that were sold

(Yen in millions

FY2015 FY2016
(April 1, 2015 —March 31, 2016) (April 1, 2016 — March 31, 2017))
Category
Sale proceeds Gains on Losses on Sale broceeds Gains on Losses on
p sale sale P sale sale
Domestic debt

securities 306,807 9,708 998 245,207 8,252 2,079
Domestic equity 105,204 79,986 240 119,606 87,626 72
securities 922,357 52,921 16,015 884,202 23,927 21,930
Foreign securities 203,477 6,313 4,161 216,800 5,212 3,771
Others

Total 1,537,847 148,930 21,415 1,465,907 125,018 27,852

Notes: For the fiscal year 2015, “Others” includes negotiable certificates of deposit (proceeds: 16,596 million yen) which
are presented as “"Cash and bank deposits™ on the consolidated balance sheet, and foreign mortgage securities
(proceeds: 159,374 million yen; gains: 5,924 million yen; losses: 1,656 million yen) which are presented as “"Monetary
receivables bought’ on the consoclidated balance sheet.

Forthe fiscal year 2018, “Others” includes negotiable certificates of deposit (proceeds: 48,460 million yen; gains:
31 million yen; losses: 0 million yen) which are presented as “Cash and bank deposits™ on the consolidated balance
sheet, and foreign mortgage securities (proceeds: 162,895 million yen; gains: 5,007 million yen; losses: 3,671 million
ven)which are presented as “Monetary receivables bought” an the consolidated balance sheet.

6. Securities impaired

For the fiscal year 2015, impairment losses of 19,396 million yen (domestic equity securities: 1,294 million yen; foreign

securities: 14,960 million yen; others: 3,141 million yen) were recognized for

“Available-for-sale securities”

with fair

value. Impairment losses of 411 million yen {(domestic equity securities: 12 million yen; foreign securities: 398 million
yen) were also recognized for those whose fair value cannot be measured reliably.
For the fiscal year 2016, impairment losses of 8,653 million yen (domestic equity securities: 68 million yen; foreign
securities: 6,099 million yen; others: 2,485 million yen) were recognized for “Available-for—sa_le securities”  with fair
value. Impairment losses of 1,100 million yen (domestic equity securities: 752 miliion yen; foreign securities: 347 million
yen; others: D million yen) were also recognized for those whose fair value cannot be measured reliably.
in principle, an impairment loss on a security with fair value is recognized when the fair value is below its cost by 30%

or maore.
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Money trusts
1. Money trusts held for trading purposes

en in millions

As of March 31, 2016

As of March 31, 2017

Unrealized gains (losses) included in income

A570

4216

2. Money trusts held to maturity
Not applicable

3. Money trusts other than those held to maturity or those held for trading purposes

{Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2016

As of March 31, 2017

Carrying Carrying
amount amount
shown on Cost Difference shown on Cost Difference
balance balance
sheet sheeat
Money trusts 100 100 - 100 100 -

Derivative Transactions
“Principal amount” as shown in the tables is the nominal contract amount or notional principal amount of derivative
transactions. The amount itself does not represent the market or credit risk of such derivative transactions.

1. Derivatives transactions to which hedge accounting is not applied
(1) Foreign currency-related instruments(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017
Unrealized Unreatized
Category :r::::;a: Over 1yvear | Fair value gains I:r::::l Over 1year| Fair value gains
(losses} losses)
Market | Currency futures
Transact| Short 11,315 - al A0 3,964 - - -
ions Long 488 — 9 9 132 — — —
g Foreign exchange
% forwards
g Short 264,000 6,682 2,365 2,365 273,129 - 45,604 45,604
% Long 57,266 2107 2256 4256 20,422 - A34 a34
}: Currency swaps
ﬁ Fereign/Rec. Yen 68,770 48,526 4612 2612 25,554 11,168 £244 A244
%- Pay Yen/Rec.Foreign 34,597 30,251 4652 AB52 1,902 B77 244 244
@ Currency options
Shaort 60,583 32,992 - -
{5,406) (3,796) 6,073 2667 (=) () - -
Long 36,019 15,898 - -
{2,424) (1.593) 4,272 1,848 (—) {~) i —
Total — -_— 11,198 2,034 — —_— A5,638 45,638

Notes:1. The fair value of currency future is based on the closing price in principal markets.

2. The fair value of foreign exchange forwards is based on the price calculated using the future market or the price
obtained from counterparties.
3. The fair value of currency swaps is measured by discounting estimated future cash flows to present value.
4. The fair value of currency options is measured using option-pricing model.
5. For option contracts, the figures below the principal amount denoted with [ ] are option premiums.
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(2) Interest rate-related instruments
(Yen in millions

As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017
Category Principal Unrealized Principal Unree':lized
amount Qver 1 year| Fairvalue gains amount Over 1year{ Fairyvalue Qains
(losses) (losses)
Market | Interast rate futures
ftransactij short 71,312 - - - 5,260 - - -
ons Long 801 - - — 1,459 — — —
9 Ineterest rate options
g short 7.159 5,000 - -
§ 213) (210) - 213 ) ) - -
3 Interest rate swaps -
g'- Rec.Fix/Pay float 1,242,836 | 1,052,065 128,380 128,380 818,433 658,933 65,049 65,049
ﬁ Rec.float/Pay fix 1,035,199 900,591 493,342 A93,342 | 1,036,076 908,876 A66,919 466,919
% Rec float/Pay float 471,150 459,041 147 147 441,647 288,120 £286 7286
# Rec fiovPay fix 663 663 AD26 A52B 647 647 A225 A225
Totat — — 34,658 34,872 i - AZ2,382 42,382

Notes:1. The fair value of interest rate futures is based on the closing prices in principal markets.
2. The fair value of interest rate options is measured using option-pricing model.
3. The fair value of interest rate swaps is measured by discounting estimated future cash flows to present value
hased on the interest rates at the end of period.
4. For option contracts, the figures below the principal amount denoted with [ ] are option premiums.

(3) Equity-related instruments
(Yen in millions

As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017
Unrealized Unrealized
Category Principal Principal
Over 1year| Fajr value gains Over 1year| Fair value gains
amount amount
(losses) (losses)
Equity index futures
Short 12,654 - 45 45 9,248 - Add Ad4
Long 4,700 - 83 83 5,245 - a18 A18
Market
Equity index options
transacti
Short 1,711 - = -
ons
(21) () 49 A27 (—) () - -
Long 1,542 - : - -
(38) (- 3 A34 (—} (-) - -
§ g Equity index options
£ & shon 76,279 - 94,227 -
% g ' (2,595) (—X 1,477 1,117 (3,204) (—) 5,484 42,279
% Long 76,279 - ) 98,077 -
B (4,308) (—) 2,644 41,663 (5,590) (—) 8,567 2,976
Total -_— — 4,305 A479 -_ — 13,988 834

Notes:1. The fair value of equity index futures and market quity index options is based on the closing prices in principal
markets. _
2. The fair value of over-the-counter equity index option is based on indications obtained from the financial
institutes counterparties.
3. For option contracts, the figures below the principal amount denoted with [ ] are option premiums.



(4) Bond-related instruments

(Yen in miilions

As of March 31, 2018

As of March 31, 2017

Unrealized Unrealized
Category Principal Principal .
Over 1 year| Fairvalue gains Over 1 year| Fair vaiue gains
amount amount
{losses) {losses)
Bond futures
Short 167,555 - 41 41 125,915 - A251 4251
Market
Long - - - — 14,708 - 33 33
transacti
Bond futures options
ons

Short - - 28,453 -

) ) - — (64) () 24 39
g g OTC bond options

g_ Z | Short 10,180 - 22,527 -
F Il (584) (=) 548 35 {103) {(-) 108 45

% Long - - 22,527 -
- () () - - (120) (—) 108 413
Total — b 589 76 _— p— 22 A197

(Note)1. The fair value of bond futures and bond futures options is based on the closing prices in principal markets.
2. The fair value of bond options is based on the price obtaind from the financial institues of counterparties.
3. For option contracts, the figures below the principal amount denoted with [ ] are option premiums.

(5) Credit-related instruments

(Yen in millions

As of March 31, 2016

As of March 31, 2017

Unreslized Unrealized
Category Principal Principal ,
Over 1 year| Fajr value gains Over 1 year| Fairvalue gains
amount amount
({losses) {losses)

Cver- )
the- Credit derivatives
counter
transac  sell protection 17,250 17.250 24318 A318 17,168 - a12s A125
ipns

Totat — i A318 A318 _— —— At125 A125

Notes: The fair value of credit derivatives is measured using an interna valuation model.

(8) Commodity-related instruments

(Yen in miilions

As of March 31, 2016

As of March 31, 2017

o Unrealized e Unrealized
Category F:r'rr:::_&ali Qver 1 year | Fair value gains ':rr':g:]'::_f:l Over 1 year| Fair value gains
({losses) {losses)
5 § Q| Commodity swaps
3% Rec fixed price/Pay
1 g commodity index _ 2,082 2,082 4136 A136 1,276 1,276 4369 A369
Rec. i
o orica 2177 2177 28 28 1320 1320 226 226
Total —_— —_— A145 A145 — —_— A142 Al142

Notes: The fair value of commodity swaps is measured using in internal valuation model or the price obtained from the
financial institutes of counterparties. ' :




(7) Others
(Yen in millions
As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017
Category Principal Unreal?ized Principal . Unre'.:\lized
amount Over 1 year| Fairvalue gains amount Over 1 year| Fairvalue gains
{losses) (losses)
9 Natural disaster
% derivatives
3 Short 32,882 12,568 33,769 4,568
§ (2,490) 982) 1,189 1,301 {2,698) (294) 1,318 1,380
f_?'f Long 19,623 - 12,005 20,607 4,000
g (1,055) (486) 512 2543 (1,425) ) 461 2964
Weather derivatives
? Short 13 - 13 -
1N (=) 0 0 (1) (—) 0 0
Others
Short - - 23,298 23,298
(—) {—) - - (2,679 (2,679) 2,679 -
Long 3,305 3,305 12,645 12,645
{—) (—) 223 223 {1,205), (1,205) 1,448 242
Total - —_ 1,926 981 — —_ 5,907 658

Notes:1. The fair value of natural disaster derivatives is measured using an internal valuation models or based on option

premiums.

2. The fair value of weather derivatives is measured considering weather conditions, terms of contracts and other

components,

3. The fair value of others is measured using an i.ntemal valuation model or based on option premiums.
4. The figures below the principal amount denoted with [ ] are option premiums.

(8) Derivative transactions in money trusts

The Company uses derivative transactions in money trusts for trading purposes. Details of these transactions are as

follows:

@ Foreign currency-related instruments

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2016

As of March 31, 2017

Unrealized Unrealized

Category Principal Principal

Over 1year| Fairvalue gains Qver 1year| Fairvalue gains
amount . amount
(losses) {losses)
o g 9 Farelgn exchange
g @ %forwards

" ! Sh_ort 59,940 — 73 73 131,390 — 1,771 1,771
Total — —_ 73 73] — — 1,771 1,771

Notes: The fair value of foreign exchange forwards is based on the price obtained from the financial institution of counter

parties.




@ Equity-related instruments

(Yen in millions

As of March 31, 2016

As of March 31, 2017

Unrealized Unrealized |
Category Principal |- Principal
Over 1year| Fair value gains Over 1year| Fairvalue gains
amount : amount
(losses) {losses)
§ g Equity options
g % Short - - . 648 -
3 8 () - - - (30} (- 198 A167
:';SL Long - - 648 -
- () () - — 30) (=) 0 430
Total _— _— - - — —_— 198 2198

Notes: 1. The fair value of equity options is based on the price obtained from the financial institution of counterparties.
2. The figures below the principal amount denoted with [ ] are option premiums.

@ Bond-related instruments

(Yen in millions

As of March 31, 2016

As of March 31, 2017

. Unrealized . Unrealized
Category Principal Principal )
Over 1year| Fairvalue gaing Qver 1 year| Fairvalue gains
amount . amount
{losses) (losses)
Market | Bond futures
transacti
ons Short 7,865 - 38 38 45,521 = AB4 »84
Total — -_— 38 38 -_ -_— AB4 AB4

Notes: The fair viue of bond futures is based on the closing prices in principal markets.




2. Derivative transaictions to which hedge accounting is applied
{1) Foreign currency-related instruments

(Yen in millions)

Hedge As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017
accounting Category Hedged items . .
Principa! . Principal .
method amoupnt Over 1 year | Fair value amou?ﬂ Over 1 year | Fairvalue
Foreign exchange .
forwards Avallable-‘fpr-sale
securities
Fair value Short 375,129 13,262 16,411 327,374 17,602 A566
hedges
Cu;Tenlc:y sv.varssR Avaitable-for-sale
Yay orelgvRec. securities 8,105 4810 A455 7822 7.822 2326
en
Foreign exchange
forwards Bank deposits
Assignment Short 7,000 - (Note 3) 7,000 - {Note 3)
accounting | Gyrency swaps
. Foreign-currency-
Pay ForelaVReC. | jenominated loans 454 454 | (Noted) 454 454 | (Note4)
Yan
Total — — 15,955 — — AB93

Notes: 1. The fair value of foreign exchange forwards calculated using the futures market.
2. The fair value of currency swaps is measured by discounting estimated future cash flows to present value.

3. The fair value of foreign exchange forwards is included in the fair value of bank deposits as they are accounted
for with hedged items.

4. The fair value of currency swaps is included in the fair value of foreign-currency-denominated loans as they are
accounted for with hedged items.

(2) Interest rate-related instruments

(Yen in millions)

Hedge As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017
accounting Category Hedged items . : L
method ';::Eﬁ:l Over 1 year | Fair vaiue er':g:fnil Over 1 year § Fair value
Deferred Interest rale swaps o
hedges Rec, fixiPay float | ourance fiabiliies] 44 544 10,500 2016 | 230600 | 230600 23,640
Total —_— — 2,916 —_— —_— 23,640

Notes:The fair value of interest rate swaps is measured by discounting estimated future cash flows to present value based
on the interest rate at the end of period.
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Retirement Benefits

1. Quttine of the retirement and severance benefit plans

The Company and some of its subsidiaires have defined-benefit and defined-contribution retirement benefit plans.

The Company has a non-contributory lump-sum payment retirement plan covering substantially all employees. The
Company has both a defined-benefit corporate pension plan, and a defined-contribution pension plan. The amount paid
in the lump-sum payment and the pension payments of the corporate pension plan are based primarily on a point

system,

Additionally, from fiscal year 2016 one overseas consolidated subsidiary has eliminated its defined benefit plan.

2. Defined benefit plan
{1) Changes in retirement benefit ohligations

{Yen in millions)

FY2015 FY2016
{April 1, 2015 — March 31, {April 1, 2016 — March 31,

2016) 2017))
Beginning balance 463,282 503,389
Service costs 14,747 16,702
Interest costs 6,175 4,220
Actuarial (gains) losses ariging in current year 41,500 AB,319
Benefit payments A21,825 A20.896
Past service costs (credits) arising in current year A30 ABS
Loss from some benefit plans ending - AB627
Others A460 134
Ending balance 503,389 488,534

Notes: Some companies use the simplified method in calculation of retirement benefit obligations.

(2) Changes in plan assets

(Yen in millions)

FY2015 FY2016
{April 1, 2015 — March 31, {April 1, 2016 — March 31,

2016) 2017)
Beginning balance 234,293 285,246
Expected return on plan assets 3,856 2,107
Actuarial gains {losses) arising in current year 42 602 A17,260
Employer contribution 13,633 9,557
Benefit payments 48,653 48,317
Loss from some benefit plans ending - AB G627
Others A488 A2 088
Ending balance 285,246 260,618
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(3) Reconciliation of retirement benefit obligations and plan assets with net defined benefit liabilities and assets

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2016

As of March 31, 2017

Funded retirement benefit obligations 274,841 258,417
Plan assets A285,246 A260,618
210,404 A2,200

Unfunded retirement benefit obligations 228,547 230,116
Net liabilities recognized in the balance sheets 218,142 227,916
Net defined benefit liabilities 230,583 231,272

- Net defined benefit assets A12,440 A3,356
. Net liabilities recognized in the balance sheets 218,142 227,916

{4) Severance and retirement benefit expenses
(Yen in millions)
FY2015 Fy2016
(April 1, 2015 — (April 1, 2016 —
March 31, 2016) March 31, 2017)

Service costs 14,747 16,702
Interest costs 6,175 4220
Expected return on plan assets A3,856 A2107
Amortization of actuarial losses (gains) 9,521 9,572
Amortization of past service costs (credits) A3,250 A1,804
Others 19 A120
Severance and retirement benefit expenses 23,356 26,462

(5) Remeasurements of defined benefit plans included in other comprehensive income

Remeasurements of defined benefit plans (before income tax effect) consisted of the following:

(Yen in millions)

Fy2015 Fy2018
(April 1, 2015 — {April 1, 2016 —
March 31, 2016) March 31, 2017)
Past service costs £3,219 A1,736
Actuarial differences 10,623 A1,369
Total 7,403 A3,105

(6) Remeasurements of defined benefit plans included in accumulated other comprehensive income
Remeasurements of defined benefit plans (before income tax effect) consisted of the following:

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2016

As of March 31, 2017

Unrecognized past service costs (credits) A3,404 41,667
Unrecognized net actuarial losses (gains) 21,202 22,571
Total 17,798 20,903




(7) Plan assets
(D Components of plan assets

Percentage by major category of plan assets is as follows:

As of March 31, 2016

As of March 31, 2017

Debt securities 91% 89%
Equity securities 2% 2%
Cash and bank deposits 0% 0%
Life insurance company general accounts 4% 6%
Others 3% 3%

Total 100% 100%

@ Calculation of long-term expected rate of return on plan assets

The long-term expected rate of return on plan assets is determined through consideration of current and future

allocation of and returns on the various types of plan assets.

(8) Actuarial assumptions
Principal actuarial assumptions are as follows:

As of March 31, 2016

As of March 31, 2017

Discount rate 0.5%~0.8%
Long-term expected rate of retum on plan assets 1.2%

0.6%~1.0%"
0.4%

3. Defined contribution pension plans

The contributions of the Company and its consclidated subsidiaries to the defined contribution pension plan are as

follows:
{Yen in millions)
FY2015 FY2016
{April 1, 2015 — March 31, (April 1, 2016 — March 31,
2016) 2017)
5629 - 7,029
Share Options

1. Expenses related to share options on consolidated statement of income

{Yen in millions)

FY2015 FY2016
(April 1, 2015 — March 31, {April 1, 2016 —March 31,

2016} 2017)
Loss adjustment expenses 154 129
Operating and general administrative expenses 298 241

2. Details of share options

Tokic Marine Holdings, which is the parent of the Company, granted share linked compensational options to the
Company’s directors and executive officers. The Company recorded the amount bome by it accrued up to the end of the

fiscal year as remuneration expenses.




Deferred Tax Accounting
1. Major companents of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

(Yen in millions)

As of March 31, 2016

As of March 31, 2017

Deferred tax assets

Underwriting reserves 289,845 291,397
Net defined benefit liabilities 63,889 67,282
Outstanding claims 50,664 58,891
Price fluctuation reserve 22615 24,019
Impairment losses on securities 22790 20,225
Net operating loss carry forward 20,024 19,626
Others 90,023 93,255
Deferred tax assets subtotal 568,853 574,698
Valuation allowance A18,742 A24 403
Total deferred tax assets 550,111 550,295
Deferred tax liahilities
Unrealized gains on available-for-sale A538,842 a571,052
securities
Unrealized gains on consoclidated subsidiaries A203,714 A172,193
QOthers A105,044 A110,900
Total deferred tax liabilities AB47 601 A854,146
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) A297 490 A303,850

2. Reconcitiation of significant difference between the statutory income tax rate and the effective tax rate after application

of tax effect accounting

(%)
As of March 31, 2016 As of March 31, 2017

Japanese statutory tax rate 28.7 28.1
(Adjustments)

Permanent differences such as dividends A4.7 A5.4

received

Permanent differences such as entertainment 0.5 0.4

expenses

Amartization of goodwill and negative goodwill 27 4.8

Valuation allowance 0.1 16

Tax rate applied to consolidated subsidiaries 0.9 1.0

Revision of deferred tax assets at year end 35 -

due to the change in income tax rate

Others A0.7 INK
Effective tax rate 30.9 289

Asset Retirement Obligations

Asset retirement obligations recorded on the consolidated balance sheet

1. Cutline of the asset retirement obligations

Asset retirement obligations were recognized in connection with the restoration of certain leased sites to their original

condition at the end of the lease term, In addition, asset retirement obligations were recognized in connection with the

removal of hazardous substances from certain Company-owned properties.

2. Measurement of asset retirement obligations

In estimating asset retirement obligations, estimated useful life of 10 to 50 years and discount rate of 0.0% to 2.3% are

used.



3. Changes in balance

{Yen in millions)

FY2015 FY2016
(April 1, 2015 — March 31, 2016) (April 1, 2016 — March 31, 2017)
Beginning balance 4,348 4,384
Addition by acquisitions 6 45
Unwinding of discount 42 43
Decrease by fulfillment of obligations A17 256
increase from new consolidation — 29
Other increases (decreases) 3 A211
Ending balance 4,384 4,233

investment Property

1. The Company and some of the consolidated subsidiaries own office buildings and land mainly in Tokyo, Osaka and
Nagoya of which some properiies are leased. The carrying amount shown on balance sheel, it change during the year

and the fair value at end of the fiscal year of these investment properies are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

FY2015

(April 1, 2015 — March 31, 2016)

FY2018

Carrying amount shown on
halance sheet

(April 1, 2016 — March 31, 2017)

Beginning balance 70,905 €8,478
Change during the year AZ2,427 41,808
Ending balance 68,478 66,671
Fair value at the end of fiscal year 160,055 154,809

Notes:1. Carrying amount is the amount after the accumulated depreciation and the accumulated impairment losses are

deducted from the acquisition cost.

2. In the fiscal year 2015, the principal increases include 1,548 million yen which is due to a change in the intended
use of real estate property from business-use to rental. The principal decreases include 2,602 million yen of
depreciation and 1,438 million yen of impairment losses.
In the fiscal year 2018, the principal increases include 1,201 million yen of renovations, and the principal
decreases include 1,893 million yen of depreciation and 1,311 million yen of property sales.

3. Fair value as of March 31, 2017 is primarily based on appraisals by qualified independent valuers.

2. Income and expenses related to investment property are as follows:

(Yen in millions)

FY2015 FY2016
(April 1, 2015 — March 31, 2016) {April 1, 2018 — March 31, 2017)
Rental income 9,454 0,188
Direct operating expenses 7,126 6,426
Net ampunt 2,328 2,762
Others (Gains and losses on disposal by 41,389 7711

_sales, etc.)

Notes: Rental income is included in “Interest and dividends”. Direct operating expenses such as depreciation, repairs and
maintenance, insurance costs and taxes are included in “Operating and general administrative expenses”. “Others”, such
as gains and losses on disposal by sales and impairment iosses, is included in “Extraordinary gains” or “Extraordinary

losses”.



Segment information
Segment information

1. Outline of reportable segments
The Company, as an insurance company

formulates

that plays a central part in the business of the Tokio Marine Group,

corporate strategies based on the surrounding business environment and promotes the business activities. The

Company

classifies its operations into three segments following the corporate strategies of the parent company, Tokio Marine
Holdings: "Domestic property and casualty insurance”, “Overseas insurance” and "Finance and others”. )
“Domestic property and casualty insurance” primarily comprises underwriting property and casualty insurance in Japan
gnmarily comprises underwriting of insurance overseas and related
usinesses are investment advisory and investment trusts services.

2. Measurement of ordinary income, profit (loss), assets, liabilities and other items by reportable segments

and relate

¢ investments. “Overseas insurance”
investments. In "Finance and others”, the main

The accounting treatment for reported operating segments is the same as described in "Significant Accounting
Pelicies”. Segment profit is based on ordinary profit. Ordinary income from transactions with other operating
segments is based on prevailing market prices.

As described in “Changes to accounting metheds difficult to differentiate from changes to accounting estimates” in
“Significant Accounting Policies”, from fiscal year 2016 the Company has changed the method for calculating the
depreciation of tangible fixed assets. As a resuit, the segment profit for “Domestic property and casualty insurance”
has increased by 2,715 million yen for fiscal year 2016. There is no effect on other segments.

3. Ordinary incorhe, profit (loss), assets, liabilities and other items by reportable segments
FY2015 (April 1, 2015 — March 31, 2016}

(Yen in millions

Reportable segments Amounts
shown on the
Domestic Adjustments | consolidated
property and| Overseas |Finance and Total {Note 1) financial
- casuaity insurance others statements
insurance
: {Note 2)
Ordinary income
Ordi i f ‘
reinary income from 2563400 | 1,386,141 18277 3957828 25225 | 3952603
external customers
* Ordinary income from _
transactions with other 840 347 429 1817 A1,617 —
operating segments
Total 2,554,249 1,386,488 18,706 | - 3,959,445 a6,842 | . 3,952,603
Segment profit 220,626 101,004 4,300 325,931 — 325,931
Segment assets 7,280,656 6,931,118 13,641 | 14,225,416 A17,029 | 14,208,386
Other items .
Depreciation 11,889 27412 98 39,401 - 39,401
Amortization of goodwill - 30,024 - 30,024 - 30,024
Amortl.zatlon of negative _ 917 11 028 _ 928
goodwill
interest and dividends 122,332 170,014 312 292,659 A23 292 636
interest expenses _ 2,755 4,187 - 8,942 A2S 6,919
Equity in eami lo - :
quity in earnings (losses) - 3,920 - 3,920 - 43,920
of affiliates
Investments in affiliates
accounted for by the equity - 17,371 - 17,371 - 17,371
method
!ncrea.se in tangible and 10,0580 18,944 47 29,043 - 29,043
intangible fixed assets - -

Motes: 1. Descriptions of “Adjustments” are as follows: _
(1) The major component of “Adjustments” for “Ordinary income from external customers” amounting to (5,225)

— 43



million yen is the transfer of “Losses on derivatives” of 3,938 million yén. This item is included in “Ordinary
expenses” of “Overseas insurance” segment, while this amount is included in “Gains on derivatives” within
“Ordinary income” in the consolidated statement of income.
{2) “Adjustments” for “Segment assets" of {17,029) million yen is the elimination of inter-segment transactions.
(3} “Adjustments” for “Other items” is the elimination of inter-segment transactions.
2. "Segment profit” is reconciled to “Ordinary profit” in the consolidated statement of income,

FY2016 (April 1, 2016 — March 31, 2017)

(Yen in millions)
Reportable segments Amounts
shown on the
Domestic Adjustments | consolidated
property andi{ Overgeas | Finance and , (Note 1) financial
h ) Total
casualty insurance others statements
insurance (Note 2)
Ordinary income
Ordi i fi . _
inaly Incame from 2459118 | 1,798,066 7.087 | 4264272 76,956 | 4,257.316
external customers
Ordinary income from
transactions with other 238 1,014 51 1,305 41,305 -
operating segments
Total 2,459,357 1,799,081 7,138 | 4,265,578 A8,261 4,257,316
Segment profit 248,861 108,132 182 357,176 - 357,176
Segment assets 7,546,875 7,092,195 16,497 | 14,655,568 A41,371 | 14,614,196
Other items
Depreciation 9,139 82,9489 343 62,433 - 92,433
Amortization of goodwill - 63,369 - 63,369 - 63,362
Amortization of ti
mol .zatlon of negative _ 917 _ 917 _ 817
goodwill
Interest and dividends 114,258 210,708 0 324,967 212 324,954
Interest expenses 5816 5,742 - 11,559 Al2 11,546
Equn'y- in earnings (losses) _ 22184 . A2.184 . 22,184
of affiliates
Investments in affiliates
accounted for by the equity - 14,220 - 14,220 - 14,220
method
Increase in tangible and
7 7,896 - 47,8
intangible fixed assets 23,35 24,398 141 478 ve

Notes: 1. Descriptions of “Adjustments” are as foflows:
(1) The major component of “ Adjustments” for “Ordinary income from external customers” amounting to (6,958)
million yen is the transfer of “Foreign exchange losses” of 2,938 million yen. This item is included in “Ordinary
expenses” of the “Domestic property and casualty insurance” segment, while this amount is included in “Other
underwriting income” within "Ordinary income” in the consolidated statement of incame.
(2) "Adjustments” for "Segment assets” of (41,371) million yen is the elimination of infer-segment transactions.
(3) “Adjustmenté" for “Other items” is the efimination of inter-segment transactions. _

2. “Segment prafit’ is reconciled to “Ordinary profit’ in the consolidated statement of income.



~ Related information
FY2015 (April 1, 2015 — March 31, 2016)
1. Information about products and services

{Yen in millions

Property and Life .
_casuahy insurance Others Subtotal Adjustments Total
insurance :

Ordinary income from external
customers

3,612,573 327,614 18,277 | 3,958,464 (5.861) | 3,952,603

Note: The major component of “Adjustments” is the transfer of gains and losses on derivatives in the consolidated statement of income.

2. Information about geographical areas
{1) Crdinary income
{Yen in miilions

United

Japan States

Others Subtotal Adjustments Total

2,479,300 969,502 | 520,163 | 3,968,965 416,362 | 3,952,603

Notes: 1. Classified by country and region based on customer location,
2. The major component of "Adjustments” is the transfer of provision forfreversal of outstanding claims in the consolidated
statement of income. -

(2) Tangible fixed assets
(Yen in millions)

Japan Overseas Total

196,536 40,503 237,039

3. Information about major customers
Not applicable.

FY2016 (April 1, 2016 — March 31, 2017)
1. information about products and services
(Yen in millions

Property and : )
Life i A
.casualty insurance Others Subtotal Adjustments Totai
insurance
Ordinary income from external
. 3,808,162 444,122 | 7,087 | 4,259,372 . (2,055) 4,257 316
customers

Note: The major component of “Adjustments” is the transfer of gains and losses on derivatives in the consolidated statement
of income.

2. Information about geographical areas
(1) Ordinary income _
(Yen in millions)

Others Subtotal Adjustments Total

United

Japan States

2,381,747 1 1,245,096 | 643,563 | 4270407 | 413,090 4257316
Notes: 1. Classified by country and region based on customer location. ’

2. The major component of “Adjustments” is the transfer of provision forlrevers.al of outstanding claims in the
consolidated statement of income.
(2) Tangible fixed assets
(Yen in millions)

Japan Overseas Total

216,752 42,565 259,318




3. Information about major customers’

Not applicable.

Impairment losses of fixed assets by reportable segments
FY2015 (April 1, 2015 - March 31, 2016) '

{Yen in millions)

Domestic
property and Overseas Finance and Total
casualty insurance others
insurance
Impairment losses on fixed
g 1,799 - - 1,799
assetls
FY2016 (Apri! 1, 2016 — March 31, 2017)
(Yen in millions)
Damestic
property and Overseas Finance and Total
casualty insurance others
ingurance
Impairment losses on fixed
625 300 9 935
assets

Amortization and remaining balance of goodwill by reportable segments
FY2015 {April 1, 2015 — March 31, 2016)

1. Goodwill
Yen in millions)
Domestic
property and Overseas Finance and Total
casualty insurance others
insurance
Amortization - 30,024 - 30,024
Ending balance - 542,540 - 542,540
2. Negative goodwill
(Yen in millions
Domestic
property and Overseas Finance and Total
casualty insurance others
insurance
Amortization - 917 11 928
Ending balance - 10,090 115 10,206
FY2016 (April 1, 2016 — March 31, 2017)
1.Goodwill .
(Yen in millions)
Domestic )
property and Overseas Finance and Total
casualty insurance others
insurance
Amortization - 63,369 - 63,369
Ending balance - 472,793 - 472,793




2.Negative goodwill

Yen in millions)
Domestic
property and Overseas Finance and
. Totai
casualty insurance others
insurance
Amortization — 917 - 917
Ending balance - 9,173 - 9,173
Gains on negative goodwill by reportable segments
Not applicable.
Related-party Transactions
1 Related-party transactions
There is no significant transaction to be disclosed.
2 Notes on the parent company and important related parties
(1) Information of parent company
Tokio Marine Holdings, Inc. (listed on the Tokyo Stock Exchange)
(2) Summarized financial information of important related parties
There is no significant information to be disclosed.
Per Share Information {Yen)
Fy2015 FY20186
{April 1, 2015 — March 31, {April 1, 2016 — March 31,
- 20186) 2017)
Net assets per share 1,846.91 1,968.34
Net income per share — Basic 138.89 163.83
Notes: 1. Netincome per share adjusted for dilution is not presented because no dilutive shares have been issued.
2. Calculation of “Net income per share - Basic” is based on the following figures:
' FY2015 FY2016
(April 1, 2015 - March 31, (Aprit 1, 2016 — March 31,
2016) 2017)
Net income attributable t ners of th nt -
neome @ o ow © pare 215,238 253,393
(Yen in millions) .
Amount not attributable to common shareholders _ _
(Yen in millions) .
Net inc tiributable to owners of th nt
income attributable to o _ o”epare 215,238 253,893
related to common shares (Yen in millions) .
Average number of shares outstandin : .
9 g 1,549,602 1,649,692

(In thousand shares)
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Significant Subsequent Events
At the board of directors meeting held on Aprit 28, 2017, the decision was made for the Company to acquire all
shares of Tokio Marine Asia Pte. Ltd. held by Tokic Marine Holdings, Inc. (the Company's parent company) through
contribution in kind.

(1) Objective

Currently, the Tokio Marine Group’s basic policy from a financial and accounting perspective is for the Company to
invest in subsidiaries involved in the overseas insurance business. Following this policy, Tokio Marine Asia Pte. Ltd. -
and its subsidiaries will be transferred to the control of the Company. With this, all subsidiaries and affiliates involved

in the overseas insurance business will be in the Company’s control.

(2) Overview of the acquiree
@ Company name: Tokio Marine Asia Pte. Ltd.
@ Location: Singapore
@ Business: Holding company with insurance-related subsidiaries
@ Operating revenue (fiscal year ending December 2016): 58 million Singapore dallars (4,731 million yen)

® Total assets (fiscal year ending December 2016); 719 million Slngapore dollars (57,715 mt!llon yen)

(3) Book value of shares acquired
49,690 million yen
(4) Equity interest after acquisition

100%

(5) Date for contribution in kind
Planned for July 1, 2017

This contribution in kind is planned to be carried out by having Tokio Marine Holdings Inc. aceept treasury shares
from the Company in payment for the Tokio Marine Asia Pte. Ltd. shares, once the Company acquires treasury

shares.

Note: The yen value indicated in parentheses was calculated based on exchange rates as of March 31, 2017.

® Supplementary Schedule

(Schedule of corporate bonds)

Beginning .
Issuer Series Issue date baiance Endlr_ng bgl_ance Cotlpon Collateral]l Maturity date
(Yen in millions) {Yen in millions) {%)
4" Unsecured bond Sept 20, 2000 10,000 10,000 278 None Sept 18, 2020
April 26, 2005 240 240 0.77 None April 26, 2017
CMS Floater Bond : a0 | pri 26,
The Company
Jan 16, 2008 0.00 July 30, 2016
Snow Ball Bond {o 1,200 - -~ None to
Jan 30, 2006 0.20 Aug 4, 2016
Aug 23, 2006 0.00 Aprii 4, 2016
. 4,950
FX Linked Coupon Bond to 9,320 [700] ~ None to
Oct 20, 2008 10.00 Feb 22, 2038
20,948 19,918
. Suberdinated Bond in USD May 23, 2007 (USD 173,690 | (USD 170,986 7.38 None May 1, 2067
Delphi
thousand) thousand)
Financial
Group, Inc 32,953 31,076
T Straight Band In USD Jan 20,2010 | (USD 273,221 | (UsD2e8,775-| 7.88 None | Jan 31,2020
thousand) thousand)
291
Segregated 3,015 (USD 25’002
Account Cat Bond in USD (Note 3) Jan 17, 2014 {USD 25,000 thou.:;an a0 5.00 Yes Jan 24, 2017
i h d )
Omamari thousand) 2912
69,097
| - 7,677 - - -
Total 776 [3.852]

Notes: 1. The figures denoted with { ) in the columns for the beginning balance and the ending balance are the
foreign-cumrency-denominated amounts.
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2. The figures denoted with [ ] in the column for the ending balance are the amounts of corporate bonds to be
redeemed within 1 year. '

3. Cat Bond in USD is issued by a special purpose company and corresponds to non-recourse debt.

4. Principal amounts to be redeemed within 5 years after the closing date are as follows;

(Yen in millions

Within 1 year Qver 1 to 2 years | Over 2 to 3 years | Over 3 to 4 years | Over 4 to 5 years
Corporate bonds 940 - - 39,122 -
Non-recourse
2912 - - - -
corporate bonds
{Schedule of borrowings)
B:QI'""'"Q Ending Average
(ff:r?li:r? balance (Yen |interest rate]  Maturity date
in millions
millions) in millions) (%)
Short-term borrowings 7,236 8,154 1.8 —
Long-term borrowings to be repaid within 1 year 1 145,847 1.4 —
Obligations under lease tran ions to aid
. g _ sact be rep 521 783 4.1 —
within 1 year
Long-term borrowings other than those t id Jun8,2020t0 S
: g mowing er than those to be repai 573,437 426,428 1.7 un 8 0 Sep
within 1 year 7.2021
ligati 1 201
Obliga lon.s un.de.r lease transactions other than those 929 1769 43 Apr 5, 2018 to Dec
to be repaid within 1 year . 5, 2021
Total 582,127 582,983 — -
Notes: 1. Average interest rate is calculated based on the interest rate as of the end of the fiscal year and the outstanding principal
amount.
2. The above amount is included in “Other liabilities” in the consolidated balance sheet.
3. Repayment schedule of long-ferm borrowings and lease obligations to be repaid within 5 years {(excluding the amount to
be repaid within 1 year) after the closing date is as follows :
(Yen in millions
Over 1 to 2 years Over 2 to 3 years Over 3 to 4 years Over 4 to 5 years
Long-term '
i - - 390,445 34,947
borrowings
Lease obligations 762 o 442 1

(Schedule of asset retirement obligations)
The amount of asset retirement obligation as of April 1, 2016 and March 31, 2017 is omitted since it is less than one
hundredth of the toal amount of liabilities and net assets as of April 1, 2016 and March 31, 2017, in accordance with Article

92-2 of Consolidated Statements Regulations.

(2) Others

Not applicable.



Independent Auditor's Report

26 June 2017

To the Board of Directors of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tokic Marine & Nichidoe Fire Insurance Co., Lid. (“the
Company”) and its consolidated subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2017, and
. the consolidated statement of income, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in shareholdet's equity and the consolidated statement of cash flow for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair preésentation of these consclidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, and for such internal control and management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from materials
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibiiity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for aur audit opinioh.
Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all materials respects, the financial position of the

Compnay and its consolidated subsidiaries as at March 31, 2017, and their financial performance and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

Price Waterhouse Coopers Aarata LLC
June 26 2017

Pricewaterhouse Coopers Aarata LLC
Sumitomo Fudosan Shiodome Hamarikyu Bidg,m 8-21-1 Ginza, Chuo-ku, Tokye 104-0061, Japan
Tel: +81 (3) 3546 8450, Fax +81(3} 3546 8451 www.pwc.com/jp/assurance



} ’ ’ m Japanese Translator Interpreter Melbourne

CERTIFICATE OF TRANSLATION

I, Sean McKeague, the professional translator of JTIM Pty Ltd, hercby certify that
this ig a true and accurate translation of the 2017 Japancse language financial
statements of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd as provided by
Tokio Marine Management (Australasia) to the best of my ability and knowledge.

Sean McKeague [ gm; UL AL yzm__ ] 5 July 2017

#ITIM does not guarantee the quality of work of the Japanesc language matcrials or other materials
provided by TMMA as a reference for the current English translation. This certificate applies only
to the area of the above mentioned document where JTIM transiated and does not apply to the rest

of the areas where the English translation already existed.

JTIM Pty Ltd

60 Doncaster Road, Balwyn Neorth 3104 vIC
Telephone: +61 03-9851 6354

http://www jtim.com.au

emait: emait@ijtim.com.au
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©Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company
©OFirst Insurance Company of Hawaii, Ltd.
©Tokio Marine America Insurance Company
©OSafety National Casualty Corporation
©Houston Casualty Company

©@U.S. Specialty Insurance Company
@Tokio Marine Underwriting Limited
@HCC International Insurance Company PLC
@Tokio Millennium Re AG

©Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.
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TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO F’iRE_!NSURANQ_E_ CO., LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH -

STATEMENT OF COMPREMEMSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

2017 2016
Restated *
NOTE 5 $

Gross premium written 5a : 1,739,756 1,460,041
Outward reinsuranse premium Sa {(286,784) (168,708)
Change in net unearned premium (57.287) 76.077
Net premium eamed 1,395,685 1,367,412
Net claims incurred ‘ 5b (413,349) (62,318)
Movement in unexpired risk liabflity  5c 41,745 117,478
Gross commission (139,183} (129,778)
Reinsurance commission 33,493 11,779
Underwriting and other expenses 5d (251.269) {282,037}
Net underwriting result 667,122 1,022,536
Investment income 54,853 38,511
Profit before tax 721,975 1,062,047
Income tax expense Se (202.163) (297.374)
Profit after tax 518,822 LB4.673
Other comprehensive income for the year - -
Total comprehensive income for the year after tax 519,822 164,673

The above Statement of Comprehensive income should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying notes.

For and on behalf of the Board who authorise the issue of this Financial Statement on 27 July
2017.

/Q : [q‘/’%\rd\—‘/) /——%;Z——-

-

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
Tokio : Tekio

* See note 2(c) for details regarding the restatement as a result of an error.




TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO,, LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARC 17
NOTE 2017 20186
Restated *
$ $
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 6a 3,101,422 3,762,422
Premium receivable 483,170 516,170
Deferred reinsurance expense  6b 179,149 121,317
Deferred acquisition costs 6¢c - -
Other debtors 2,394 11,743
Current tax asset 6d 57,110 44 597
Total current assets 3,823,245 4,456 249
Nen-current assets .
Deferred tax asset : Ge 84.284 88.949
Total assets 3,907.529 4,545,198
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 6f 256,408 305,249
Related party transaction 89 8,168 7,944
Uneamed premium gh 709,459 594,340
Deferred reinsurance commission 6i 18,870 17,197
Unexpired risk liability Bj 23,504 65,250
Qutstanding claims 6k 272,320 241,211
Total current liabilities 1.288.727 1,231,191
Non-current liabilities
Outstanding claims 6k 187,598 122.625
187,598 122,625
Total liabilities 1,476,325 1,353,818
Head Office account
Total Head Office account 2,431,204 3.191.382
Total liabilities and Head Office account 3,907,629 4.545198

The above Staternent of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying

notes.

* See note 2{¢) for details regarding the restatement as a resuit of an error.




TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN HEAD OFFICE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

2017 2016
$ ®
Head Office account at the start of the period 3,280,331 2,546,129
Correction of error Note 2¢ (88,949) (119.420)
Restated total equity at the beginning of the financial year 3,191,382 2,426,709
Profit after tax 519,822 764,673
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income 3,711,204 3,191,382
Funds remitted to HO Japan {1,280.000) -
Head Office account at the end of the period 2,431,204 3,191,382

The above Statement of Changes in Head Office account should be read in conjunction with the
accompanying notes.

The company repatriated funds to Head Office Japan on 28 March in the current year.

TMNF(NZ) holds an exemption to the Reserve Bank of New Zealand Solvency Standard for
Non-Life Insurance Business (2014), requiring solvency capital to be held in TMNF{J) and not in
the local NZ Branch.




TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND ERANCH

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

2017 2016
$ §

Cash flow from operating activities
Premium received (inclusive of FSL and GST) 2,163,649 1,827,745
Qutward reinsurance premium paid {170,318)
Claims pald {348,746) {250,035)
Interest received 54,835 - 79,850
FSL paid {349,323) {(326,457)
Administration expenses paid - {30,421) {13,108)
GST paid {168,247) {178,508)
Management fees paid (69,771) (138,603)
Income tax paid (214,822) (400,548}
Related parties paid {247,8386) (184,920)
Net cash inflows/ (outflows) from
Operating activities 619,000 415,416
Cash flow from investing activities - -
Cash flow from financing activities
Repatriation of funds to Head Office Japan {1,280,000) -
Net cash inflows/ (oufflows) from
financing activities - ' {1,280,000) -
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and
Cash equivalents B (661,000) 415,416
Cash and cash equivalerts at the beginning
of the financial year 3,762,422 3,347,006
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 3,101,422 3,762,422

The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in
notes.

conjunction with the accompanying




TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Tokic Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Limited - New Zealand Branch (TMNFNZ) is
a Branch of Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Limited, an overseas company,
domiciled in Japan{TMNFJ). :

These financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 July
2017.

The directors of the Branch have the power to amend the financial statements after issue.

The Branch is domiclied in New Zealand and registered under the New Zealand Companies Act
1993. The address of its registered office is Level 27, PwC Towers, 88 Quay Sireet, Auckland
New Zealand. This financial report is for the current reporting perlod ending 31 March 2017.

The Branch is designated as a profit-oriented entity for financial reperting purposes.

The principal operations of Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Limited- New Zealand
Branch comprise the underwriting of various classes of direct insurance contracts. These
contracts transfer significant risk by agreeing to compensate the insured on the occurrence of a
specified insured event. These contracts are defined as general insurance.

(a) Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with New Zealand Generally
Accepted Accounting Practice (NZ GAAP). They comply with New Zealand equivalents to
International Financial Reporting Standards (NZIFRS), and other applicable financial reporting
standards as appropriate for profit-oriented entitles. The financial statements are prepared in
accordance with the requirements of Pant 7 of the Financial Marikets Conduct Act 2013.

The Branch is an FMC Reporting Entity under Part 7 of the Financial Markets Conduct Act 2013
and it is a Licensed Insurer under the Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010,

This financial report also complies with intemational financial reporting standards (IFRS) as
issued by the International Accounting Standard Board.

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set
out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the periods presented, unless
otherwise stated. The presentation currency used for the preparation of this financial report is
measured using the cuirency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates
('the functional currency’), which is New Zealand Dollars.

{b) Historical cost convention

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, modified
by the revaluation of certain assets as identified in specific accounting policies below.




TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CQ., LIMITED

NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

(c} Adoption of new and revised accounting standards

in the current year, there were no new or amended accounting standards that had a material
impact on the financial statements for the Branch. Information about newly issued New Zealand
accounting standards that will be adopted by the Branch when they become effective is set out

in the note(1d) healow.

(d) New standards and interpretations for application in the future periods

Title of standard

Title of standard

Issue
date

Application
Date ,

NZ IFRS 15 Revenue from Confracis with
Customers

The standard provides requirementis for accounting
for all contracis with customers, with some
exceptions. Specific exemptions include lease
contracts, insurance contracts and financial
instruments. The siandard wilt replace all currents
accounting pronguncements on revenue.

July 2014

1 January 2018

NZ IFRS 9 Finangial lnstruments

The standard replaces NZ 1AS 39. NZ iFRS 9

-1 requires the financlal assets %o be ctassified into two

measuremerd categories, being those as at fair
valua and those measured at amortised cost. The
determination i made when (he instruments are
initially recognised, For financial liabilities, the
standard maintains most of the requirements set out
In NZ |AS 39, NZ IFRS 9 introduces a new expected
credit loss model for calculating the impairment of
financial asgets.

September
2014

1January2018

NZ IFRS 16 Leases

The standard sets out the principles for the
recognition, measurement, presentation and
disclosure of leases for bioth pariles lo a contract.
NZ IFRS 15 eliminates the current duat accounting
model for feases, which distinguishes between on
balance sheet finance leases and off balances sheet
operating leases, inslead, there is a single, on
balance sheet accounting model that is like current
finance lease accounting.

January 2019

1January2019

NZ IFRS 17 Insurance Confracts

In May 2017, the Internationa! Accounting -
Standards Board issued IFRS 17, a new accounting
standard for Insurance contracts. [FRS 17 appiles to
reporiing periods beginning on or afler'1 January
2021, and it Is expected that the New Zealand
Accounting Standards Board will adopt a New
Zealand equivalent with the same effestive date.
The effects of applying IFRS 17 are siill being
determined, however changes to the Branch’'s
financlat stalemends are expected, IFRS 17
introduces two new primary measurement medels
far accounting for insurance contracts and replaces
anumber of related disclosures.

January 2021

tJanuary2021




TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

The New Zealand Accounting Standards and amendments detailed in the table above are not
mandatory until the operative dates stated. They will be adopted by the Branch in the reporting
periods to which the application date applies.

(e) Gross premium earned

Direct premium comprises amounts charged to the policyholders or other insurers, (excludes
levies and charges collected on behaif of third paries). The earned portion of premiums
received and receivable, including unclosed business, is recognised as revenue. Premium is
recognised as eamed from the date of the aftachment of risk over the period of the related
insurance contract in accordance with the pattem of the incidence of risk expected under the
contracts.

The pattern of the recognition of income over the policy or indemnity periods is based on time
which closely approximates the pattem of incidence of risks under contract. Premium for
unclosed business (business written close to the reporting date where the attachment of risk is
prior to the reporting date and there is insufficient information to identify the business
accurately) is brought to account based on previous experience with due allowance for any
changes in the pattern of new business and renewals.The proporiion of premiums received and
receivable not earned in the Statement of Comprehensive Income at the reporting date is
recognised in the Statement of Financial Position as an uneamed premium liability. The
unearned portion of commissions and other acquisitions costs are aiso deferred and shown as
deferred acquisition costs in the Statement of Financial Position.

(f) Qutward reinsurance premium

Amounts paid to reinsurers under reinsurance contracts held by the Branch are recorded as
outward reinsurance ceded and are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income
from the attachment date over the period of indemnity of the reinsurance contract in accordance
with the expected pattem of incidence of the risk ceded.

{g) Net clzims incurred

Claims expense represents payment for claims and claims related expenses and movement of
outstanding claims liabllities during the period.

(h) Acquisition costs

Costs associated with obtaining and recording general insurance contracts are referred to as
acquisition costs. These costs include advertising expenses, commissions or brokerage paid to
agents or brokers (gross commission), premium collection costs, risk assessments cost and
other administrative cost (underwriting expenses). Profit costs received from third parties are
also included in acquisition costs (reinsurance commission). Such costs are capitalised where
they relate to acquisition of new business or renewal of existing business, and are presented as
deferred acquisition costs and are amortised on the same basis as the earning pattern of the

10




TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED
- NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

premium over the period of the related insurance contracts. The balance of the deferred
acquisition costs at the reporting date represents the capitalised acquisition cost relating to
uneamed premium.

(i) Interestincome

interest income is recognised on an accruals basis in accordance with the principal and terms of
the underlying investment and includes interest earned but not received as at 31 March 2017.

(i} Income tax

income tax expense.for a reporting period comprises cuirent and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to ifems recognised directly in
equity, in which case It is recognised in equity.

Current tax expense is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using
current company tax rate of 28%, and any adjustment fo tax payable in respect of previous
financial periods. Deferred tax expense is the change in deferred tax assets and liabilities
between the reporting periods.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised using the balance sheet method for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assefs and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.

The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or
seitlement of the carrying balance of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or
substantively enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assels are recognised only to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be
uilised.

(k) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of G3T, except where the
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the New Zealand inland Revenue Depariment.
In these circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or
as part of an item of the expense.

Receivables and payables are stated with the amount of GST included. The net amount of GST
recoverable from, or payable to, the New Zealand Inland Revenue Department is included as a
current assat or current liability in the Statement of Financial Posmon

() Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resuiting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign cumrencies are recognised in the profit and loss
component of the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

11




TOKIO MARINE AND NIGHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

{m)Einancial instruments

Financial instruments are contracis between two eniities which create a financial asset at one
entity and a financial liability or equity instrument at another entity. The Branch has identified the
following classes of financial assets: cash and cash equivalents and receivables. These are
measured at the current book value.

Financial assets are designated as fair value through profit or loss upon initial racognition. They
are initially recorded at fair value (being the cost of acquisition excluding transaction costs) and
are subsequently remeasured to fair value at each reporting date. Changes in the fair value are
recognised as realised or unrealised investment gains or losses in statement of comprehensive
Income.

The Branch has identified the following classes of financial liability: trade and other payables

Trade payables are recognised Initially at falr value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

(n) Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash at bank and on hand, and deposits at call which are
readily convertible to cash on hand and which are used in the cash management function on a
day to day basis.

(o) Deferred insurance costs

The fixed and variable costs of acquiring new business, “the acquisition costs”, include
commission, advertising, policy issue and underwriting costs, agency expenses and other sales
cosis,

A portion of acquisition costs relating to uneamed premium revenue is deferred and recognised
as an asset, where It can be reliably measured and where it is probable that it will give rise to
premium revenue that will be recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in future
periods. Deferred acquisition costs are measured at the lower of cost and recoverable amount
and are amortised in accordance with the eaming pattern of the corresponding premium
revenue.

Deferred reinsurance expense is amortised systematically in accordance with the expected
pattern of the incidence of risk under the general insurance contracts fo which they relate. This
pattern of amortisation corresponds to the eaming patien of the corresponding premium
revenue. Deferred reinsurance cost is recognised as an asset to the extent that the related
unearned premium exceeds the sum of the deferred acquisition costs and the present value of
both fulure expected claims and settlement costs. Where there is a shorifall, the deferred
acquisition cost asset is written down and if insufficient, an expired risk liability is recognised.
Refer note 6(). '

12



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

(p) Unearned premium

Premium revenue is recognised over the policy or indemnity period based on time, which is
considered to closely approximate the expected incidence of risk. Unearned premium is
determined for Direct and Inwards business using the 365"s method. Changes in unearned
premium are recognised and reported in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The
unearned portion of premium is recognised as an unearned premium liability in the Statement of
Financial Position.

(q) Trade payables

Trade payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the
ordinary course of business from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities
if payment is due within one year, otherwise they are presented as non-current liabilities.

{r) Chanages in accounting policies

There have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the current reporting
period.

(s) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional currency'). The financial
statements are presented in New Zealand Dollars, which is the Branch's functional and
presentation currency. -

() Liability adequacy test

The liability adequacy test is an assessment of the carrying amount of the unearned premium
liability. if current estimates of the present value of the expected future cash flows relating to
future claims arising from the rights and obligations under current general insurance contracts,
including an additional risk margin to reflect the inherent uncertainty in the central estimate
exceed the uneamed premium liability (het of reinsurance) less related deferred acquisition
costs, then the ungarned premium liability is deemed to be deficient. Any deficiency arising from
the test is recognised in profit or loss with the corresponding impact on the statement of
financial position recognised first through the write down of deferred acqguisition costs for the
relevant portfolio of contracts, with any remaining balance being recognised in the Statement of
Financial Position as unexpired risk liability.

The outstanding claims liability is measured as the central estimate of the present value of
expected future payments relating to claims incurred at the reporting date with an additional risk
margin to allow for the inherent uncertainty in the central estimate. Liability is measured based
on the advice of valuations performed by, or under the direction of, the Appointed Actuary. The
expected future payments include those In relation to claims reported but not yet paid or not yet
paid in full, claims incurred but not enough reperted (IBMER), claims incurred but not reported

13



TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDQ FIRE INSURANCE €O., LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

(IBNR) and the anticipated direct and indirect claims handling costs. The liability is discounted to
present value using a risk-free rate. :

The estimation of the outstanding claims liability involves a number of key assumptions and is
the most critical accounting estimate. Ali reasonable steps are taken to ensure that the
information used regarding claims exposures is appropriate.

However, given the uncei‘tainty in establishing the liability, it is likely that the outcome will be
different from the origina! liability esfablished. Changes in claims estimates are recognised in
profit or loss in the reporting period in which the estimates are changed.

2. Critical accounting judgements, estimates and restatement

The Branch has made assumptions in respect of key insurance assets and liabilities, Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including the expectations of future events that are believed 1o be reasonable under the
circumstances. The key areas in which critical estimates are applied are for provisions for
incurred but not reported claims, risk margins on outstanding claims liabilities and discounting to
present value of these claims.

The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are addressed below.

It has been determined that no other critical accounting judgements have been made this year.

The ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance contracts

Provision is made at the year-end for the estimated cost of claims incurred but not settled at the
halance sheet date, including the cost of claims incurred but not yet reported to the Branch.

The estimated cost of claims includes direct expensas to be incurred in seftling claims, gross of
the expected value of salvage and other recoveries. The Branch takes all reasonable steps to
ensure that it has appropriate information regarding its claims exposures, however, given the
uncertainty in establishing claims provisions, it is likely that the outcome will prove to be different
from the original liability estabiished.

The estimation of claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) is generally subject to more
uncertainty than the estimation of the cost of settling claims aiready notified fo the Branch,
where more information about the claim event is generally available. IBNR claims may often not
be apparent to the insured until many years after the events giving rise to the claims have
happened. The product liability class of business will typically display greater variations between
initial estimates and final outcomes because there is more difficulty in estimating IBNR reserve,
For the Fire & Industrial Special Risk class, claims are typically reported soon after the claim
event, and hence tend to display lower levels of volatility. In caleulating the estimated cost of
unpaid claims the Branch uses a variety of estimation techniques, generally based upon
statistical analyses of historical experience. Allowance is made, however, for changes or
uncertainties which may create distortions in the underlying statistics or which might cause the
cost of unsettled claims to increase or reduce when compared with the cost of previously settled
claims including:
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* changes in Branch processes which might accelerate or siow down the development
and recording of paid or incurred claims, compared with the statistics from previous
period '

» changes in the legal environment

» the effects of inflation

¢ changes in the mix of business

e the impact of iarge losses

» movement in industry benchmark

» medical and technological developments.

A component of these estimation technigues is usually the estimation of the cost of notified but
unpaid claims. in estimating the cost of these the Branch has regard to the claim circumstances
as reported, any information avaitable from loss adjusters and information on the cost of settling
claims with similar characteristics in previous periods.

Large claims impacting each relevant business class are generally assessed s'eparately, being
measured on a case by case basis or projected separately to allow for the possible distortive
effect of the development and incidence of these large claims.

Estimation of unclosed business

The estimation of premiums bound but not processed af balance date, referred to as unclosed
~ business, is calculated by the Branch Appointed Actuary based on the historical becking
pattern. The estimation of the unclosed business is processed fo the accounts annually.

Where possible the Branch adopts multiple techniques to estimate the required level of
provisions. This assists in glving greater understanding of the trends inherent In the data being
projected. The projections given by the various methodologies also assist in settling the range of
possible outcomes.

The most appropriate estimation technigue is selected considering the characteristics of the
. business class and the extent of the development of each accident year.

The estimates for both the ultimate liability arising from claims made under insurance contracts
and the estimation of unclosed business are cailculated by the Appointed Actuary using
generally accepted actuarial methods and changes to these estimates that may have an effect
in the current period are impracticable to estimate. These provisions are calculated gross of any
reinsurance recoveries.

Actuarial assumg tions and methods

The Branch writes both short-tailed and long-tailed business. The process for determining the
value of outstanding claims liabilities including the cost of claims handling is desciibed below.

The method used to establish the ultimate cost of claims includes the following:
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» Projecting uitimate number of claims and muitiplying by projected ultimate average cost
» Projecting ulfimate claim payments |

. P.rojecting ultimate incurred claim amounts

s Applying plan or forecast loss ratios to earned premiunt.

Claims inflation is incorporated info the resulting preiected payments, to aliow for general
economic inflation {generally futere wage inflation). Fufure wage Inflation is based on rates
published by the New Zealand Treasury that are used by government entities submitting reports
to the Treasury valuing insurance claims liabilities under NZ IFRS 4. No future superimposed
inflation has been included in the projected payments.

Projected payments are discounted to allow for the time value of money, based on risk free
discount rates also published by the New Zealand Treasury for valuing insurance claims
liabilities under NZ IFRS 4. '

All these methods rely on future development being consistent with historical development and
are thus subject to uncertainty surrcunding changes to these patierns from whatever cause.

In addition, there is uncertainty arising from the underlying assumption for future wage inflation.
For these reasons, a risk margin is added to the central estimate established above.

(a)Selected key variables

The following indicators reflect the key variables that have been used in determining the
outstanding claims liabilitiss.

2017 2017 2016 20186
Longtail ShortTail Long Tail ShortTail

Average weighied fem to settiemant 3tyears O7years 31years 0.7 years

Discount rate 2.8% 2.2% 2.7% 2.4%
Wage Inflation 1.7% 1.7% 1.6% 1.6%
Superimposed inflation 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

(b) Sensitivity analysis - insurance contracts

The branch conducts sensitivity analysis to quantify the exposure to risk of changes in the
key undetlying variables. The valuation included in the reported resulis are calculated using
certain assumptions about these variables as disclosed above. The movements in any key
variable will impact the performance and net assets/liabilities of the Branch.
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The table below presents the sensitivily of the Branch’s profit/(loss) and net
assets/{liabilities) to changes in these assumptions both gross and net of reinsurance.

Impact of changes in key variables

Moavement in 2017 2016
Variables 3 $
Long Tail
Average weighted term to settlement-years 0.5 700 - 400
-0.5 -800 -500
Discount rate 1.0% 4,100 2.400
-1.0% -4,400 -2.500
Wage & Superimposed inflation rates 1.0% -4,400 -2,500
-1.0% 4,200 2,500
Financial Assets
Shift in vield curve ' 1.0% -8,000 -7.400
-1.0% 8,100 7.500

(c) Restatement on accounting for income tax expense

During the reconciliation of the income tax provision accounts, it was noted that the tax
journals were duplicated in the financial statements for the pericds 31 March 2013 to 31
March 2018, resulting in a net overstatement to the current tax accounts of $88,949 as at 31
March 2016. The error has been corrected by restating each of the affected financial
statément line items for the prior period as follows:
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31-March- Increase/ 31-March- 31-mMarch- Increase/
2016 (Decrease) 2016 2015 {Decrease]  1-April-201
{Prev. {Prev. . .
stated) (Restated) stated} {Restated)
$ 5 S $ $ $
Statement of Financial Position (Extract)
Current tax assets 133,546 (88,949) 44,597 - -
Total assets 4,634,255 (88,949) 4,545 276 4,122 542 - 4,122 54
Current tax liability - - - 10,685 119,420 130,11
Total Liabilities 1353804 - 1353804 1576413 119420  LE95:
Head office account 3,280,331 {88,949) 3,191,382 2,546,129 {119,420} 2,426,/

Total Head office account 3280331 (88.949) 3191382 2,546,129 (119,420) 2,426,7¢

Statement of Comprehensive Income (Extract)

Profit before tax 1,062,047 1,062,047
Income tax expense 327,845 {30,471) 297374
Profit after tax 234202 30,471 764673
DOther Comprehensive

Income for the year - - -
Total Comprehensive

income for the year after

tax 734,202 30471 764,673
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3. Einancial risk management policies and procedures

The Branch has internal controis fo manage material businsss risks in key areas of
exposure. The Branch’s activities expose It to a variety of financial risks, including market
risk, capital risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. '

{a) Market risk

Market risk is the risk of adverse financial impact due to changes in the value of cash flows
of financial instruments from fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates
and equity prices,

The market risk to which the Branch is exposed is cash flow interest rate risk on its term
deposits of $1,650,083 as at 31 March 2017 (2016: $1,595,248). The impact of expected
potential movements in interest rate on this balance is not considered material to the
financial statements.

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the
other party by failing to discharge an obligation. The maximum exposure to credit risk as at
the reporting date is the carrying amount of the receivables on the balance sheet. The
Branch’s material exposures to credit risks are fo short ferm deposits and on-cail accounts
with the Bank of New Zealand. Standard and Poors' (S&P)} rating for the Bank of New
Zealand is AA- rated (stable). Exposure to credit risk also includes premium receivable.
Most the premium receivable halance relafe to policies which are expected to be paid within
credit terms. It is important to note that management does conduct monthly review of
premium receivables it ensure premiums are paid when due. For any default in payments,
direct contact is made with the policyholders.

(c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk of there being insufficient cash resources to meet payment
obligations without affecting the daily operations or the financial condition of the entity.
Liquidity facilitates the ability to meet expected and unexpected requirement for cash. The
liquid position is derived from operating cash flows & investment portiolios. The Branch has
fully addressed liquidity risk, since liquid assets are held to cover all liabilities. All liabilities
are due within twelve months or less except for outstanding claims. Cutstanding claims are
split between current and non-current liabilities as calculated by our Appointed Actuary.
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{d) Capital risk

The Branch monitors its capital requirements on a regular basis. lfs objectives are fo
maintain sufficient capital to meet regulatory requirements, to provide security for
policyholders and an acceptable return to sharsholders.

Under the requirements of the Financial Reporting Act 2013 the Branch must disclose its
parent entity, Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Limited’s most recent Japanese
equivalent of the solvency margin as required by the Solvency Standard for Non-Life
Business under the Reseive Bank of New Zealand Prudential guidelines.

The Branch's parent entity has reporied ifs solvency margin ratioc on a consolidated basis
which was calculated in accordance with Article 86 paragraph 2 and Article 88 of the
Enforcement Regulation of the Insurance Business Act and with Ordinance No.23 issued by
the Japan Ministry of Finance in 2011. The ratio is one of indicators used for the Japanese
regulatory authorities fo supervise corporate groups headed by an insurance holding
company where a ratio exceeding 200% indicates adequate abllity to meet payments of
insurance claims.

Parent Entity Solvency Calculations in millions as at: March March
2017 2018

M M

Actual Solvency Capital 53,724 47,338
Minimum Solvency Capital 14 426 14,886
Solvency Margin 39,297 32,491
Solvency Ratio 744.8% 635.8%

4. Insurance risk management

A key risk from operating in the general insurance industry is the exposure to insurance risk
arising from underwriting general insurance contracts. The insurance centracts transfer risk
to the insurer by indemnifying the policyholders against adverse effects arising from the
occurrence of specified uncertain future events. There is a risk that the actual amount of
claims to be paid in relation to contracts will be different to the amount estimated at the time
a product was designed and priced. The entity is exposed {o this risk because the price fora
contract must be sef before the losses relating to the product are known. Hence the
insurance business involves inherent uncertainty.

The Branch has established the following protocols to manage its insurance risk across the
underwriting, claims and actuarial disciplines. '
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(@) Undenwriting risks

i) Selection and pricing of risks

Underwriting authority is delegated to experienced underwriters for the forthcoming
year following a detailed retrospective and prospective analysis of each class of
business as part of the Branch's annual business planning process. Delegated
authorities reflect the level of risk which the Branch is prepared to take.

The authorities include reference to some combination of:

« return on risk adjusted equity;

» gross written premium;

*  premium per contract;

« sum insured per coniract; |

+ aggregate exposixres per zone;

+ probable maximum loss and realistic disaster scenarios (RDS);
+ levels and quality of reinsurance protection;

» geographic exposures; and/or

+ classes of business and types of product that may be written.

Limits in respect of each of the above are set at a portfolic level and are included
within business plans for individual classes of business. They are adjusted at a local
level to reflect a risk factor in respect of the branch depending on previous
underwriting results, the ecoromic environment and other potential drivers of
volatility.

fnsurance and reinsurance policies are written in accordance with local management
practices and regulations considering the Branch's risk appetite and tolerance and
underwriting standards. Non-standard and long-term policies may only be written if
expressly included in the delegated authorities. No mdwtdual Iong»term or non-
standard poiicy is material to the Branch

Pricing of risks is controlled using in-house pricing models relevant to specific
portfolios and the markets in which the Branch operates. Experienced underwriters
and sctuaries maintain historical pricing and claims analysis for each portfolic and
this is combined with a detailed knowledge of current developments in the respective
markets and classes of business.
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i) Concentration risk

The Branch’s exposure to concentrations of insurance risk is mitigated by a portfolio
diversified across numerous classes of businesses. Product diversification is
achieved through a strategy of developing strong underwriting skills in a wide varigty
of classes of business. A combination of core and spegiality products under the
control of employees skilled in underwriting such products allows the Branch to
undenwrite in the market in which it operates.

iif) Assets backing general insurance liabilities

As a part of its invesiment sfrategy the Branch actively manages its investment
portfolio to ensure that investments mature in accordance with the expected pattern
of future cash flows arising from general insurance liabilities.

The Branch has determined that all assets are held to back the general insurance
liabilities. All these asseis are managed on a fair value basis, and investment
revenue is brought to account on an accrual basis.

(b} Claims management and claims estimation risks

The Branch's approach to determining the outstanding claims provision and the related
sensitivittes are set out in Note 2. The Branch seeks to ensure the adequacy of its
outstanding claims provision by reference to the following controls:

» experienced claims managers work with underwriters on range of coverage
issues and operate within the levels of authority delegated to them in respect of
the settiement of claims,

+ processes exist to ensure that ali claims advices are captured and updated on a
timely basis and with a realistic assessment of the ultimate claims cosf;

+ initial IBNR estimates are set by experienced external or appointed actuaries in
conjunction with the management for each class of business. The valuation of the
central estimate is primarily performed by actuaries who are not involved in the
pricing function and who therefore provide an independent assessment;

+ the determination of the risk margin is performed by the external actuary with
input from senior management;

« the aggregate outstanding claims provision for the Branch is assessed in a series
of quarterly intemal claims review by senior management and

- the Branch's central estimate is reviewed by extermnal actuaries, Taylor Fry
Acfuarial Servicas.

Despite the rgour involved in the estabiishment and review of the outstanding claims
provision, the provision is subject to significant uncertainty for the reasons set out in Note 2.
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5. Analysis of Income & Expenses A

{2} Net premium written

Gross premium written

Qutward reinsurance premium

Net premium written

NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

2017
$

1,739,756
(286,784)
1.452.972

2016
5

1,460,041
(168,706)
1,291,335

Reinsurance outward premium of $286,784 in the current financial year relates to cover
arranged for the Branch in relation to Excess of Loss and Catastrophe reinsurance of $121,034
and $165,750 for other reinsurance placements.

(b} Met claims ingurred

The gross and net claims incurred for the current financial period are $413,349 (2016; $62,318).
- The increase is due to one major loss incurred in the Marine class. There are nil reinsurance
recoveries on claims incurred in the current financial period. (2016: nil). '

Gross claims
incurred
undiscounted

Non-relnsurance
recoveries

Net claims incurred-
undiscounted

Discount

Net discounted
incurred Claims

23

2017 2016
C&rrent Prior Total Current  Prior Year
Year Year Year
$ $ $ $ $

521,413  (73,735) 447,678 447,305 (333,268)
(7860) _(19,140) (26,800) _(19,806) (35.909)

513,753 (92,875) 420,878 427.499 (369,175)

{16,493) 8.964 {7.529) 9519 13,513

497,260 (83,811) 413,349 417,980 (355,662)

Total

114,039

{55,715)
58,324
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{c) Unexpired risk liability
2017 2016
3 $
Unexpired risk fiabitity at the beginning of the period 65,250 182,728
Unexpired risk liability as at the end of the period | 23504 65,250
(Decrease)fincrease in unexpired risk lability [41.746) (117,478}
(d) Underwriting and other expensgs
2017 2016
3 $
Audit fees 26,271 28,864
Management fees 84,973 129,633
Consulting fees 63,783 66,600
Other expenses | 76,242 56,940
Total other expenses 251,269 282,037

Audit fees relates to remuneration of auditors, PricewaferhouseCoopers, for the audit of the
financial statements in accordance with regulatory requirements.

(@) Income tax expense

2017 2018
Restated
$ $
Current tax expense 197,488 266,901
Deferred tax expense 4,665 _ 30472

Income tax expense 202,153 297,373
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Deferred income tax adjustment arising from temporary differences comprises:

2017

2016
$ $
Decrease/(increase) in deferred tax assets 4 660 35,779
(Decrease)fincrease in deferred tax liability 5 {5,307}
4,665 30,472
Reconciliation of income tax payable
Profit before tax 721,975 1,062,047
Amounts which are not deductible for tax - -
| 721975  1.062.047
Current tax expense of 28% (2016: 28%) 202,153 297,373
8. Notes to Statement of Financial Position
(a) Cash and cash equivalents
2017 2016
$ $
Deposits with banks:
Current accounts 1,451,339 2,167,174
Term deposit accounts - 1.650.083 1,595,248
Total cash and cash equivalents 3,101,422 3,762,422

Interest rate on term deposit is 3.28%; (2016: 3.22%). Cash and cash equivalents represent
cash on hand and held with banks, deposits at call and short-farm money held in investments -
readily convertible to cash. The carrying amount of the cash and cash equivalents presented in
the statement of financial position is the same as that used for the purposes of the cash flow

statement.
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{b) Deferred reinsurance expense

2017 2016
$ $
Deferred reinsurance premium expense at the
beginning of the period 121.317 89,178
Deferral of reinsurance expense : 286,794 168,706
Earning of reinsurance expense (228,862) (136,567}
Total deferred reinsurance expense as at 31 March 179149 121,317

Reinsurance cover has been arranged for the Branch as part of the extension of the Excess of
loss and catastrophe reinsurance freaties of Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Australian
Branch (TMNFA). This includes excess of loss cover for property, excess of loss cover for
casualty/motor and catastrophe cover for property. The balance also includes facultative
reinsurance ceded.

{c) Deferred acqulsition costs

2017 2016
¥ $
Deferred acquisitions costs at the - -
Beginning of the period
Acquisition costs deferred 352,762 . 369,509
Amortised of acquisition costs (249,054) (272,347)
Write down for premium deficiency (103,708) (97.162)

Deferred acquisitions costs as at 31 March

For the premium deficiency write down, please refer to Note 6(j), Liability Adequacy Test.
As the entity had a deficiency arising from the liability adequacy test, this is recognised in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income through the write down of deferred acquisition
cost with the remaining deficiency balance recognised in the Statement of Financial

. Position as on unexpired risk liability.
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(d) Current tax asset

Current tax assetl

2017

b

2016

Restated

$

22110 44907

Current tax asset represents provisional tax paid during FY 2017 as reguired by'the New
Zealand intand Revenue Department (NZ IRD) of $210,000 (2016: $441,615) via quarterly
instalments, net of current year income tax. This amount will be carried forward to the next

current financial year.

(e) Deferred tax asset

Deferred Tax Asset Composition:

Expense accruals
Premium liability deficiency
Claims handling provision
Total

Taxed at 28%

Total deferred tax asset

The gross movement on the deferred income tax account is as follows:

Expense accruals

Premium liability deficiency

Change in claims handling expenses
Total

Taxed at 28%

Tax losses

2017 2016
$ $

97,446 94,905
127,212 162,411
76,652 80,639
301,310 317,955
84367 89.027
84,366 §9.027
2,541 8,247
(35,198) (167,461)
16.013 (28.566)
(16,645) (127,780)
(4,860) (35,779)
(4,661) {35,779)
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Deferred tax liability
2017 2016
Deferred Tax Liability Composition: | $ ¥
Accrued Income 297 281
Taxed at 28% 83 18

The gross movement on the deferred income tax account is as follows:

Accrued Income 18 18,954
Taxed at 28% - _5.307
() Trade and other payab
2017 2018
$ $
Reinsurance payables to TMNFA _ 121,836 149,771
Accrued expenses 98,084 94 905
Others 36,476 60.573
Total Trade and other payables 256,406 305,249
(9) Related party frangactions
i)  Amount payable to related entities at balance date:
2017 2016
$ B
Tokio Marine Management (Australasia) Pty Limited 8,168 7,944
Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance, Australian Branch 121,836 - 85,886

The above balances relate to amount owing io related parties:

Tokio Marine Management (Australasia) Pty Limited (TMMA) for management fees
accrued as at 31 March 2017. The total management fees for the current year charged by
TMMA to the Branch were $84,973. The methodology adopted for the fee calculation is on
cost apportionment. Refer note 5(d). '
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Inter-company transaction with Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance, Australian
Branch, for reinsurance premium ceded of $121,836 (2016:; $75,912).

i) Related parties of Tokio Marine and Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Lmn;eg - New Zealand
Branch fall into the following categories:

i. Holding Company and other Group entities

The ultimate holding company is Tokio Marine Holding, Inc., an entity incorporated in
Japan.

ii. Other Related Corporations

The New Zealand Branch’s operational responsibilities of recording policy data,
managing claims, accounting and financial reporting are managed by Tokic Marine
Management (Australasia)} Pty Limited, domiciled in Austrafia.

(h) Unearned premium lizbility

2017 - 2016
3 $
Unearned premium liability at the
beginning of the period : 584,340 638,279
Deferral of premiums on insurance confracts _ 1,739,756 1,460,041
Earning of premiums during the period 11,624,63?1 (1.503,980)
Unearned premium liability as at 31 March 709,459 594,340
(i) Deferred reinsurance commission
' 207 20186
$ $
Deferred reinsurance commission at the
~ beginning of the period ' 17,197 -
Deferral of current year reinsurance commission 35164 28,846
Earning of reinsurance commission _
during the pericd (33491 {11.649)
Deferred reinsurance commission as at 31 March 18,870 2197
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() Liability adeguacy test

The liability adequacy test (LAT) has been conducted using the central estimate of the
premium liabilities calculated to comply with NZ IFRS 4, together with an appropriate
margin for uncertainty for each class of business, at a probability of adequacy of 75%. The
central estimate of the gross premium liability was estimated by applying, for each class of
business, an assumed ioss ratio to the unearned premiums. inflation and discount factors
were then applied to the estimated future claim payment cash flows, and an allowance
added o provide for the associated policy administration and claims administration
expenses. The test is based on prospective information and so is dependent on
assumptions and judgements. The fiability adequacy test at reporting date has given rise to
an unexpired risk liabilty of $23,504 (2016: $65,250) and a write down of deferred
acquisition cost of $103,708 (2016: $97,162).

2017 2016
$ $
Gross unearned premium 709,459 594,340
Deferred reinsurance expense (179,149) (121,317)
Deferred acquisition cost {103,708) (97,162)
Oeferred reinsurance commission 18.870 17,197
Net uneamed premium less deferred insurance costs 445,472 393,058
Adjustment UEP less deferred reinsurance costs 4,825 -
Premium liabilities 577,509 555,470
Premium Liabilities Deficiency 127,212 162,412
(K} Quistanding claims
2017 2016
$ $
Ceniral estimate ' 300,004 233,394
Risk margin 104,324 83,338
Indirect claims expenses - _76653 60,639
Undiscounted expected fufure claims payment - 480,881 377,371
Provision of gross discount ' ' (21.063) {13,535)

Total Outstanding Claims 459.918 383,836
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The outstanding claims liability is measured as the central estimate of the present value of
expected future payments relating to claims incurred at the reporting date with an additional risk
margin to allow for the inherent unceriainty in the central estimate. The outstanding claims
liahility is measured based on the advice and vaiuations performed by, or under the direction of,
the Appointed Actuary. The expected future payments include those in relation to claims
reported but not yet paid or not yet paid in full, claims incurred but not encugh reported
(IBNER), claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and the anticipated direct and indirect claims
handling costs. The liability is discounted to present value using a risk-free rate.

The estimaticn of the oufstanding claims liability involves several key assumptions and is the
most critical accounting estimate. All reasonable steps are taken to ensure that the information
used regarding claims exposures is appropriate. ‘

However, given the uncertainty in establishing the liability, it is likely that the outcome will be
different from the original liability established. Changes in claims estimates are recognised in
profit or loss in the reporting period in which the estimates are changed (Refer to Note 8k).

The current component of outstanding claims is $272,320 & the non-current component is
$187,598. (2016: current component $241,211 & non-current component $122,625)

() Risk margins

The overali isk margin was determined using the benchmark risk margins from the Tillinghast-
Towers Perrin report commissioned by the Institute of Actuaries of Australia, titled "Research
and Data Analysis Relevani to the Development of Standards and Guidelines on Liability
Valuation for General Insurance”, dated 20 November 2001. This report contains estimates of
variability for different lines of business and estimates of the extent {0 which different lines of
business are correlated. The risk margins at the 75th percentile level, adopted for the branch,
have been taken from this report.

No diversification benefit has been applied given the size of the Branch's porifolio; this is in line
with the recommendation in the Tillinghast-Towers Pemin report that a toftal net insurance
liability of $30,000,000 be required before any diversification benefit is applicable.

The risk margins, as a percentage of central estimates at the 75% to achieve a Probability of
Adequacy(PoA) were derived and are set out in the table below.

2017 2016
Class OQutstanding Outstanding’
Claims Claims
Property - 30.0% 30.0%
Motor 250% 25.0%
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Construction : 30.0% 30.0%
Marine _ 30.0% 30.0%

Liability 30.0% : - 30.0%

A L R P AR A RN

Qutstanding claims liability margins have been capped at the values selected in the Tillinghast-

Towers Perrin repoit for smaller sized porifolios.

Premium liability margins are derived as multiples of the outstanding claim margins, by 1.75 for

short-tail classes and 1.25 for long-tail classes.

{m)Reconciliation of Profit after tax for the year to Net cash flows from operating activities

2017
$

Profit after Tax 519,822
Decrease/(increase) in operating assetls

Premiums receivable 33,000
Deferred tax assets 4,665
Tax Provision (12,513)
Other receivables (48 485)
Increase/(decrease) In operating liabilities

Deferred tax Hability -
Qutstanding claims liability 96,081
Uneamed premium (iability 75,046
Trade and Other payables (48.616)
Net cash flows from operating activities 619,000

32

2016

Restated

$
764,673

6,128
31,278
(170,212)
(58)

(5,307)
(175,971)
(144,219)

109,104
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TOKIO MARINE AND NICHIDO FIRE INSURANCE CO., LIMITED
NEW ZEALAND BRANCH

{n} Financial reporting seaments
The entity operates and underwrites general Insurance confracts in New Zealand.

(o} Capital expenditure commitments

There are no capital expenditure commitments that have been entered buf not provided for in
these accounts (2016 Nil).

{p) Contingent liabilifies
There are no contingent liabilities cutstanding as at balance date (2016 Nil).

(q) Credit rating

The entity was assigned the financial rating of A+ by rating agency Standard and Poor's’
{Australia) Pty Ltd.

(r} Events after reporting date

Since the end of the financial year, 31 March 2017, the directors are not aware of any matter or
circumstance not otherwise dealt with in the financial statements that has any material impact or
may affect the operations of the Branch or the results of those operations in subsequent
financial years.
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Independent auditor’s report
To the Directors of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Lid — New Zealand Branch

Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd — New Zealand Branch’s financial statements
comprise:

e the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2017;

o the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

e the statement of changes in head office account for the year then ended;
s the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

o the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion the financial statements of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd — New
Zealand Branch (the Branch), present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Branch as at 31 March 2017, its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with New Zealand Equivalents to International Financial Reporting Standards (NZ IFRS)
and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in aceordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) {ISAs
NZ) and International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of
our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion,

We are independent of the Branch in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (Revised)
Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners (PES 1) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board and the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical respon51b111tles in
accordance with these reqmrements

Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, the Branch.
Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report
Management are responsible for the annual report. Cur opinion on the financial statements does not

cover the other information included in the annual report and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion on the other information.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the oether information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
rmsstated If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to

D T
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the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the financial statements

Management are responsible, on behalf of the Branch, for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with NZ IFRS and IFRS, and for such internal control as
Management determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Management are responsible for assessing the Branch’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intend to liquidate the Branch or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements, as a whole,
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes cur opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs NZ and ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further deseription of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located at the
External Reporting Board’s website at:

https://xrb.govt.nz/Site/Auditing__Assurance_Standards/Current _Standards/Page6.aspx

Who we report to

This report is made solely to the Directors of the Branch. Our audit work has been undertaken so that
we might state those matters which we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no
other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the Branch and the Branch’s Directors, as a body, for our audit work, for this report
or for the opinions we have formed.

‘The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Renae Cooper.

For and on behalf of:

Prionider hOg COQbe

Chartered Accountants _ : Sydney
27 July 2017
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1, Renae Cooper, am currently a member of the Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand and my
membership number is 51036.

PricewaterhouseCoopers was the audit firm appointed to undertake the audit of Tokio Marine & Nichido
Fire Insurance Co., Ltd — New Zealand Branch for the year ended 31 March 2017. I was responsible for
the execution of the audit and delivery of our firm's auditors' report. The audit work was completed on 27

July 2017 and an unqualified opinion was issued.

A CCOpgs

R Cooper
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Appointed Actuary’s report to the Directors of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire
Insurance Co., Ltd. — New Zealand Branch, in relation to Tokio Marine &
Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.

Report in respect of a review of actuarial information in, or used in the preparation of, financiai

© statements
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Taylor Fry Pty Lud - Consulting Actuaries & Analytics Professionals

This report is provided under section 78 of the Insurance (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010 (“the
Insurance Act”), and relates to a review of the actuarial information in, or used in the preparation
of, the financial statements of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. (“TMNF”) for the
year ended 31 March 2017. This report is being prepared for the purposes of the reporting for the
New Zealand branch of TMNF (“TMNFNZ").

The financial statements for TMNF were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 19 May
2017 and the accompanying independent auditors’ report was issued on 26 June 2017. An English
translation was provided to me on 7 July 2017. The financial statements for TMNFNZ were
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 July 2017 and the accompanying independent
auditors’ report was issued on 27 July 2017.

Name of Appointed Actuary conducting the review

|, Win-Li Toh, of Taylor Fry Consulting Actuaries {“Tayler Fry”} am a Fellow of the New Zealand
Society of Actuaries. This review has been conducted by me in my role as Appointed Actuary to
TMNFNZ. In reporting on TMNF, | have relied on the financial reports and solvency calculations
prepared by TMNF noting that these have been provided to the Financial Services Agency (“FSA”)
in Japan.

Other than that of Appointed Actuary, | confirm that | have no relationship with, or any other
interests in, TMNFNZ or TMNF.

Exemption from solvency standard

TMNF has been granted a Section 59 exemption under the: Insurance Act, which applies to
overseas insurers of approved jurisdictions. This provides an exemption from compliance with the
New Zealand Solvency Standard for Non-life Insurance Business dated December 2014. |
understand that under this exemption, the Reserve Bank of New Zealand considers the solvency of
TMNFNZ based on the soivency ratio of TMNF under the FSA requirements.

F 0396582344




I have been provided with TMNF’s solvency margin, calculated under FSA requirements, which |
note comfortably exceeds the Japanese regulatory minimum. | have not reviewed these
calculations but have relied on their accuracy, noting that they have been provided to the FSA in
Japan. | have also received correspondence from TMNF indicating that no issues have been raised
by the FSA in relation to the prior year’s returns, and | have no reason to believe that any issues
will be raised in relation to this year’s returns.

Work done in relation to actuarial information used in the financial statements

As required under Section 77 of the Insurance Act, | have reviewed the actuarial information of
the insurer. | have relied on the work of Mr Takahiro Nagafune, Actuary of TMNF appointed by the
Board of Directors, as set out in his declaration dated 7 luly 2017, for the appropriateness of the
actuarial disclosures and their quantum. In particular, Mr Nagafune has reviewed the following
matters and submitted to the Board of Directors a written opinion describing his findings:

The method of calculation of insurance premiums

The method of calculation of policy reserve

The method of calculation of Policy Dividend or surplus to be distributed to members
The method of calculation of pelicyholder value

Calculation of the Reserve for Qutstanding Claims, and

Any other matters necessary in performing the above duties.

| note that | have not been exposed to the minutia of the preparation of these items through my
role as Appointed Actuary to TMNFNZ. | rely substantially on the work of Mr Nagafune, when
assessing the appropriateness of TMNF's financial statements.

Mr Nagafune has also declared that in his opinion as TMNF Actuary and from an actuarial
perspective:

¢ The actuarial information contained in the financial statements has been appropriately
included in those statements

+ The actuarial information used in the preparation of the financial statements has been used
appropriately, and

¢ The solvency margin of TMNF is appropriately maintained in accordance with the Insurance
Business Law of Japan and applicable rules or regulations.

It is my understanding that the actuaries within TMNF prepare the actuarial information used in
the financial statements (such as the outstanding claims liability as at 31 March 2017). The
amounts are determined in accordance with the requirements of the FSA.

I note that Mr Nagafune’s opinion is given with respect to the facts and circumstances as at 31
March 2017 and may not apply where subsequent facts or circumstances differ significantly from
those at that date. | am not aware of any significant post balance date issues that would alter this
opinion at the current time. | have asked the Chief Risk Officer at TMNFNZ, Mr Joaquim Smith, to
keep me apprised of any issues arising going forward, that could alter this opinion.

Whilst | have not audited TMNF’s accounts, | note that the solvency margin is very substantial and
that it is unlikely that alternative valuations of the assets or liabilities would result in the solvency
of TMNF being questioned. '
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In carrying out this review, | consider that | have been provided with all relevant information and
explanations from TMNFNZ and TMNF.

| note that Mr Nagafune’s declaration was provided to the Reserve Bank of New Zealand in July
2017. This report should be read in conjunction with that declaration.

Opinion
In my opinion:

¢ On the basis that TMNF’s financial statements have been prepared for submission to the
FSA, no concerns having been raised with me regarding these financial statements, and the
declaration made by TMNF's Actuary, | consider it reasonable to assume that actuarial
information contained in the financial statements has been appropriately included in those
statements.

* | am satisfied, based on the TMNF Actuary’s declaration, that the actuarial information used
in the preparation of the TMNF financial statements has been used appropriately.

¢ | have no reason to doubt the reasonableness of TMNF’s financial statements.

Scope and limitations of review

This report is prepared for the Directors of TMNFN2Z, solely for the purposes set out in section 78
of the Insurance Act and for no other purpose.

W75

Win-Li Toh
Fetlow of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries

28 July 2017
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Appointed Actuary’s report to the Directors of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire
insurance Co., Ltd. — New Zealand Branch, in relation to Tokio Marine &
Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.

Report in respect of a review of actuarial infarmation in, or used in the preparation of, financial
statements

This report is provided under section 78 of the Insurance (Prudential Supervision} Act 2010 (“the
Insurance Act”), and relates to a review of the actuarial information in, or used in the preparation
of, the financial statements of Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. (“TMNF") as well as -
those if its New Zealand Branch {(“TMNFNZ”), for the year ended 31 March 2017.

The financial statements for TMNF were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors an 19 May
2017 and the accompanying independent auditors’ report was issued on 26 June 2017. An English
translation was provided to me on 7 July 2017. The financial statements for TMNFNZ were
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 July 2016 and the accompanying independent
auditors’ report was issued on 27 July 2017.

Name of appointed actuary conducting the review

|, Win-Li Toh, of Taylor Fry Consulting Actuaries {“Taylor Fry"}) am a Fellow of the New Zealand
Society of Actuaries. This review has been conducted by me in my role as appointed actuary to
TMNFNZ. In reporting on TMNF, | have relied on the financial reports and solvency calcutations
prepared by TMNF noting that these have been provided to the Financlal Services Agency (“FSA”)
in Japan.

Other than that of appointed actuary, | confirm that | have no relationship with, or any other

~interests in, TMNFNZ or TMNF.

Exemption from solvency standard

TMNF has been granted a Section 59 exemption under the Insurance Act, which applies to
overseas insurers of approved jurisdictions. This provides an exemption from compliance with the

New Zealand Solvency Standard for Non-life Insurance Business dated December 2014. |

understand that under this exemption, the Reserve Bank of New Zealand considers the solvency of
TMNFNZ based on the solvency ratio of TMNF under the FSA requirements. | have been provided
with TMNF's solvency margin, calculated under FSA requirements, which | note comfortably
exceeds the Japanese regulatory minimum. | have not reviewed these calculations but have relied
on their accuracy, noting that they have been provided to the FSA in Japan.
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Work done in relation to actuarial information used in the financial statements

As required under Section 77 of the Insurance Act, | have reviewed the actuarial information of
the insurer. | have relied on the Japanese actuary for the appropriateness of the actuarial
disclosures and their quantum. It is my understanding that the actuaries within TMNF prepare the
actuarial information used in the financial statements (such as the outstanding claims liability as at
31 March 2017). The amounts are determined in accordance with the requirements of the FSA. |
have not audited the financial statements but have no reason to doubt that the actuaries’ figures
have been used inappropriately or inaccurately in the financial statements.

Whilst | have not reviewed TMNF’s accounts, | note that the solvency margin is very substantial
and that it is unlikely that alternative valuations of the assets or liabilities would result in the
solvency of TMNF being questioned.

In relation to TMNFNZ, the actuarial information used in the financial statements comprises the
outstanding claims liability and the premium liability as at 31 March 2017, shown in the statement
of financial position. These amounts were determined in accordance with the New Zealand
Equivalent to International Financial Reporting Standard 4 (“NZ IFRS 4”), and represent the net
central estimate plus a risk margin to provide a 75% probability of sufficiency. | confirm that these
amounts were calculated by me and advised to TMNFNZ in an Insurance Liability Valuation Report
{“ILVR") dated 1 June 2017.

in the ILVR, | also carried out a Liability Adequacy Test, and determined that my actuarial estimate
of the net premium liability exceeds the unearned premium less deferred acquisition costs at 31
March 2017. The audited statement of financial position as at 31 March 2017 allows for this, via a
write-down of the Deferred Acquisition Costs and the inclusion of an unexpired risk liability.

In carrying out this review, | have relied on the information provided by TMNF and the work of
TMNF’s actuaries. | consider that | have been provided with all relevant information and
explanations from TMNFNZ and TMNF,

Opinion
in my opinion:

s On the basis that TMNF’s financial statements have been prepared for submission to the
FSA, | consider it reasonable to assume that actuarial information contained in the financial
statements has been appropriately included in those statements.

| have not reviewed the actuarial information used in the preparation of the TMNF financial
statements but have relied on TMNF’'s actuary to ensure that the information has been used
appropriately.

¢ The actuarial information contained in the financial statements for TMNFNZ has been
appropriately included in those statements. -

¢ The actuarial information used in the preparation of the financial statements for TMNFNZ
has been used appropriately.
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Scope and limitations of review

This report is prepared for the Directors of TMNFNZ, solely for the purposes set out in section 78
of the Insurance Act and for no other purpose.

Ny~

Win-Li Toh
Fellow of the New Zealand Society of Actuaries

28 July 2017
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